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P R O C E E D I N G S  

( T r a n s c r i p t  follows in sequence from Volume 1.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Call the hearing back to order. 

Ys. Mays. 

MB. MAYS: Yes, Commissioner Deason. BellSouth would 

call Ms. Kathy Blake to t h e  stand. She's already been sworn.  

KATHY BLAKE 

was called as a witness on behalf of BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc. and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. MAYS: 

Q M , s .  Blake, could  you give t h e  Commission your full 

name and business address for t h e  record, please. 

A Yles. My name is Kathy Blake. My address is 6 7 5  West 

Peachtree S t r e e t ,  Atlanta, Georgia 3 0 3 7 5 .  

Q A:nd what is your present employment - -  how a r e  you 

employed by BellSouth? 

A I'm t he  d i rec tor  of policy implementation f o r  

BellSouth. 

Q And, Ms. Blake, did you cause to be prefiled 15 pages 

of direct testimony? 

A Y e s ,  I did. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your direct 

testimony? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A No, I do n o t .  

a A n d  did you also cause to be prefiled t w o  exhibits 

a i t h  your d i r e c t  testimony? 

A Y e s ,  I did. 

M!:. MAYS: Commissioner Deason, if we could  have 

those identified as Exhibit Number 11. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: They will be so identified. 

(Exhibit 11 marked for identification.) 

BY MS. MAYS: 

Q Me. Blake, did you cause to be prefiled 12 pages of 

r e b u t t a l  teat imony? 

A Y E S ,  I did. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your 

rebuttal testimony? 

A No, I do n o t .  

Q A:nd did you have one exhibit with your rebuttal 

testimony? 

A Y e s ,  I did. 

MS. MAYS: Commissioner Deason, if we cou ld  have that 

identified as Exhibit 12. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It will be s o  identified. 

(Exhibit 12 marked for identification.) 

BY MS. MAYS: 

Q Ms. Blake, if I w e r e  to ask you the same questions 

t h a t  appear in your direct and rebuttal testimony, would your 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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mswers  remain t h e  same? 

A Y e s ,  t hey  would. 

Mt;. MAYS: Commissioner Deason,  if we could  have 

i dmi t t ed  Ms. Blake's direct and rebuttal testimony in t h e  

record as though read. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It will be so inserted. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 Q* 
8 

9 

I O  

11 A. 

12 

13 

14 

15 Q. 

16 

17 

18 A. 

I 9  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF KATHY K. BLAKE 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 030300-TP 

NOVEMBER 17,2003 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, YOUR POSITION WITH BELLSOUTH 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. (“BELLSOUTH”) AND YOUR BUSINESS 

ADDRESS. 

My name is Kathy K. Blake. 1 am employed by BellSouth as Director - Policy 

Implementation. My business address is 675 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia 

30375. 

PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR BACKGROUND 

AND EXPERIENCE. 

I graduated from Florida State University in 198 1, with a Bachelor of Science 

degree in Business Management. After graduation, I began employment with 

Southern Bell as a Supervisor in the Customer Services Organization in Miami, 

Florida. In 1982, I moved to Atlanta where I have held various positions 

involving Staff Support, Product Management, Negotiations, and Market 

Management within the BellSouth Customer Services and Interconnection 

Services Organizations. In 1997, I moved into the State Regulatory Organization 

where my responsibilities included issues management and policy witness 



1 8 9  

1 

2 

3 WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

4 

5 A. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 Q. 

17 

support. I assumed my current responsibilities in July 2003. 

The purpose of my testimony is to put forth BellSouth’s position on the policy 

issues related to the Petition for Expedited Review of BellSouth’s 

Telecommunications, Inc. ’s (“BellSouth’s) intrastate tariffs for pay telephone 

access services (“PTAS”) rate with respect to rates for payphone line access, 

usage, and features, by Florida Public Telecommunications Association 

(“FPTA’’). The issues are as stated on Appendix A of the Florida Public Service 

Commission’s (“FPSC” or the “Coffltnission’’) Order No. PSC-03-1066-PCO-TP, 

dated September 24,2003, However, before addressing the specific issues 

identified in this proceeding, I believe that a review of the events leading up to 

this point will be helpful. 

PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE EVENTS LEADING UP TO THE CURRENT 

DOCKET. 

i a  
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. In 199ti and 1997, the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) issued a 

series of orders’ implementing section 276 of the federal Act. Among other 

things, these orders established that intrastate rates for PTAS lines must comply 

See Report and Order, In the Matter of Implementation o f  the Pay 
Telephone Reclassification and Compensation Provisions of the 
Telecommunication@ A c t  of 1996, CC Docket No. 96-128, FCC 96-338 at 1146 
( r e l .  Sept. 20, 1996){nPayphone Order”); Order on Reconsideration, In 
the Matter of Implementation of the Pay Telephone Reclassification and 
Compensation Provisions of the Telecommunications A c t  of 1996, CC Docket 
No. 96-128, FCC 9 6 - 4 3 9  at 1163 n.492. {re l .  November B ,  1996) ( “ O r d e r  on 
Reconsideration ) . 

-2- 



with the new services test (INST’’), which generally requires a carrier to provide 

cost data to establish that the rate for a service will not recover more than a just 

and reasonable portion of the carrier’s overhead costs? These orders also 

concluded that, consistent with Section 276 of the Act, payphone service 

providers (“PSPs”) were entitled to compensation for each and every completed 

intrasbite and interstate call originated by their pay phone^.^ Before collecting this 

“per-call” compensation, however, a local exchange carrier (,,LEC”) had to certify 

that its PTAS rates were compliant with the NSTe4 8 

9 

10 

11 

I 2  

13 

14 

q5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

[W]e grant a11 LECs a limited waiver until May 19, 1997 to 

file intrastate tariffs for payphone services consistent with 

the guidelines established in the Order on Reconsideration, 

subject to the terms discussed herein. This waiver enables 

On April 10, 1997, a coalition of regional Bell operating companies (“RBOCs”) 

requested that the FCC grant a limited waiver of this prerequisite to collecting 

per-call compensation? h making this request for a waiver, the RBOCs stated 

“that they voluntarily commit ‘to reimburse or provide credit to those purchasing 

the services back to April 15, 1997’ . . . ‘to the extent that the new tariff rates are 

lower 1.han the existing ones. ’rr6 The FPTA has filed copies of this correspondence 

in this docket. In addressing this request, the FCC entered an order that said: 

See 4’7 C . F . R .  §61.49(h) (1). 
See Payphone Order at 1 1 4 8 - 7 6 .  
See Order on Reconsideration at 1131. 
See O r d e r ,  In t h e  Matter of Implementation of the  Pay Telephone 

Reclassif icat ion and Compensation Provisions of t he  Telecommunications 
25 A c t  o f  1996, CC Docket No. 96-128, FCC 9 7 - 8 0 5  113 ( r e l .  April 15, 

1997) (“Second Waiver Order” )  . 
6 Id. 

23 

24 5 
4 
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13 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

LECs to file intrastate tariffs consistent with the "new 

services" test of the federal guidelines required by the Order 

on Reconsideration and the Bureau Waiver Order, including 

cost support data, within 45 days of the April 4, 1997 release 

date of the Bureau Waiver Order and remain eligible to receive 

payphone compensation as of April 15,1997, as long as they 

are in compliance with all of the other requirements set forth 

in the Order on Reconsideration. Under the terms of this 

limited waiver, a LEC must have in place intrastate tariffs for 

payphone services that are effective by April 15, 1997. The 

existing intrastate tariffs for payphone services will continue 

in effect until the intrastate tariffs filed pursuant to the Order 

on Reconsideration and this Order become effective. A LEC 

who seeks to rely on the waiver minted in the instant Order 

must reimburse its customers or provide credit from A d 1  15, 

1997 in situations where the newh tariffed rates, when 

effective. are lower than the existing tariffed rates. This Order 

does not waive any of the other requirements with which the 

LECS must comply before receiving compensation.' 

BellSouth relied on this waiver, and 3ellSouth took the position that the PTAS 

rates effect in Florida on April 15, 1997 complied with the NST. 

24 

25 

7 Id. a t  125  (emphasis added).  
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I 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

i a  
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q .  

A. 

Q. 

A. 

HAS THIS COMMISSION ADDRESSED BELLSOUTH'S PTAS RATES IN 

FLORIDA? 

Yes. The Commission's PAA Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL in Docket No. 

97-281-TL, issued on August 11, 1998 rPAA Order") reviewed BellSouth's rates 

and determined that the rates met the new services test, which finding 

conclusively establishes that no credit {or refund) was or is due to the FPTA. 

After the Commission issued the PAA Order, the FPTA filed a Petition protesting 

the order; but on December 3 1, 1998, the FPTA Withdrew its Petition. By Order 

No. PSC-99-0493-FOF-TL issued March 9, 1999, the Commission approved the 

P A  Order with an effective date of January 19, 1999. 

HAS THE FCC REVISITED ITS PAYPHONE ORDERS? 

Yes. Ch January 3 1,2002, the FCC issued what is commonly known as the 

Wsconsin Order.' The FCC stated its belief that 'Wlis Order will assist states in 

applying the new services test to B O W  intrastate payphone line rates in order to 

ensure compliance with the Payphone Orders and Congress' directives in section 

276T9 and it generally established the following principles: 

1. Methodolow for Commtinn Direct Costs. The FCC ruled that: (a) states are 

not required to use TELRlC methodology to develop direct costs; @) states 

may use TSLRIC (or another foward-looking methodology) to develop direct 

B See Memorandum Opinion and Order, In the Matter of Wisconsin 
Public Serv.iee Commission, Bureau/CPD No. 00-01, Order No. FCC 0 2 - 2 5 ,  17 
FCC Rcd. 2051 (rel .  January 31, 2002) ("Wisconsin Order"). 
9 Id at 1 2 .  

-5 
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90 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

costs; and (c) LECs may include in their direct costs retail costs that they can 

show are attributable to PTAS lines. Specifically, the Wisconsin Order 

provides that: 

LECs should use a forward-looking methodology that is 

"consistent" with the Local Cornpetition Order, TELRIC is the 

specific forward-looking methodology described in 74 C.F.R. 

95 1 SO5 and required by ow rules for use by states in 

determining UNE prices. States often use "total service long 

run incremental cost" (TSLRIC) methodology in setting rates 

for intrastate services. It is consistent with the Local 

Competition Order for a state to use its accustomed TSLRZC 

methodology (or another forward-looking methodology) to 

develop the direct costs of payphone line service costs. 

As such, we do not impose on payphone line services the 

sections 25 1 and 252 pricing regime for local interconnection 

services. For example, while we have prohibited LECs from 

including certain "retail" costs in their prices for UNEs, no 

such prohibition applies to payphone line services. If  they 

wish, the LECs may include in their direct cost calculations 

those "retail" costs, such as marketing and billing costs, that 

they can show are attributable to payphone line services." 

Id. at. 7149-50.  10 

-6- 
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5 

8 
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10 

I 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2. Allocation of Overhead. The FCC decided that while states may use “UNE 

loading factors to determine an appropriate overhead allocation for payphone 

services,” those UNE overhead loading factors do not establish a “default 

ceiling.”” Instead, ‘‘[tlhere are other approaches that are also consistent with 

our precedent regarding overhead assignments to new sewices provided to 

Specifically, the FCC concluded that: 

[I]t is appropriate for states to adopt the same method for 

calculating a ceiiing for overhead allocation as we did in the 

Physical Collocation Tariff Order, recognizing that states that 

continue to use UNE overhead allocations for payphone 

services are also in full compliance with section 276 and our 

precedent. Moreover, it is also consistent with our past 

application of the price cap new services test, and permissible 

in this context, for states to determine overhead assignments 

using the methodology that the Commission used to evaluate 

the reasonableness of ONA tariffs in the ONA Tariff Order. In 

that investigation, the Commission used ARMIS data to 

calculate an upper limit for both the ratio of direct cost to 

direct investment and the ratio of overhead cost to total cost. 

Analogously, states could use ARMIS data relating to the plant 

categories used to provide payphone services in calculating an 

upper limit on overhead 10adings.’~ 

25 11 Id. at 7 5 2 .  
Id. 
Id. at; 7 5 4 .  

17 

13 
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10 

11 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q .  

A. 

3. 

4. 

Treatment of SLC/EUCL. The FCC decided, “in establishing its cost-based, 

state-tariffed charge for payphone line service, a BOC must reduce the 

mo:nthly per line charge determined under the new services test by the amount 

of the applicable federal tariffed 

Usage. The FCC determined that “any rate for local usage billed to a 

payphone line, as well as the monthly payphone line rate, must be cost-based 

and priced in accordance with the new services test.”I5 

HOW DOES THE WSCONSIN ORDER IMPACT THIS PROCEEDING? 

As I will explain more fuily in addressing the specific issues, the Wisconsin Order 

apparently was the basis for the FPTA’s petition in this docket, which petition was 

filed March 26,2003 (approximately fourteen months after the Wisconsin Order 

was issued). 

Issue l(a): Has BeltSouth reduced its intrastatepayphonc line rates by the amount of 

the innferstaie EUCL? If not, has BellSouth ceased charging the EUCL on 

payphone lines? 

Q. WHAT IS BELLSOUTH’S RESPONSE? 

A. Yes. BeHSouth filed a revision to its General Subscriber Service Tariff, Section 

A7.4 to reduce the Florida payphone rates by the EUCL amount. The tariff was 

14 Id. at. 161. 
Id. at. 1 6 4 .  15 

-8- 



filed October 27,2003, and became effective on November 10,2003. A copy of 

the revised tariff is attached to my testimony as Exhibit KKB-1. 

WHAT IS BELLSOUTH’S POSITION ON THIS ISSUE? 

1 

2 

3 

4 Issue I@): As of what date was BellSouth required to reduce its intrastate payphone 

5 line rates by the umounl of the intersta& EUCL? 

6 

7 Q .  
8 

9 A. BellSouth was not required to reduce its intrastate payphone Iine rates by the 

amount of the EUCL on a specified date. At all times, BellSouth’s rates have 

been charged pursuant to binding FPSC Orders and FCC tariffs that have not been 

10 

11 

I 2  challenged, appealed or modified. 

13 

14 Q. WAS IT BELLSOUTH’S RESPONSIBILITY TO VOLUNTARILY REDUCE 

15 ITS PTAS RATES PURSUANT TO THE WSCONSIN ORDER? 

16 

17 A. 

18 

19 

20 Q. CAN YOU ELABORATE ON THE FPTA’S SUGGESTIONS THAT 

21 BELLSOUTH SHOULD HAVE REDUCED ITS RATES’? 

22 

23 A. 

24 

25 

No. In any proceeding that establishes rates, a Commission’s order remains in 

effect on a going forward basis, until modified. 

Yes. First, the fact that costs may go down (or up) over time does not require 

BellSouth to automatically reduce (or increase) its rates. Any party can petition 

the Cornmission to re-examine certain rates if it believes that requirements have 

-9- 



1 

2 

changed, or circumstances have changed significantly that would necessitate 

resetting tariffed rates. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Second, the Wsconsin Order itself was appealed. This appeal was not concluded 

until July 1 1,2003. 

Third, in setting PTAS rates in Florida, the rates were directly tied to basic 

business rates ( 1FB),I6 which rates have increased over time, and have not 

decreased. Because PTAS rates were tied to basic business rates, BellSouth 

could have sought to raise its PTAS rates since 1999, although BellSouth has not 

done so. 

Fourth, the FPTA completely ignores the fact that it willingly chose not to pursue 

any further regulatory and legal action after this Commission approved 

BellSouth’s PTAS rates. In Florida, the FPTA never sought any regulatory or 

judicial review of BellSouth’s PTAS rates, and instead waited years later (and for 

that matter, over a year after the issuance of the FCC’s Wisconsin Order upon 

which it heavily relies) to lodge any formal request for a refund and for lower 

rates with this  omm mission.'^ 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 telephone sta t ion  eligible to subscribe to flat-rate, single-line 

25 

l6 Chapter 364.3375, Florida Statutes, wa6 amended to make each pay 

buainess local exchange services, effective July 1, 1995. See Order No. 

I’ The FPTA d i d  contact Bellsouth in November 2002, informally 
requesting a refund and lower PTAS rates; however, even that contact was 
not made until ten months after the Wisconsin Order WBB issued.  

PSC-95-1235-FOF-TL, issued October 5 ,  1995. 

-10- 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Q. HAS BELLSOUTH ATTEMPTED TO RESOLVE THIS MATTER WITH THE 

FPTA? 

A. Yes. The FPTA did not approach BellSouth until November 2002 regarding its 

position that BellSouth's PTAS rates are not in compliance with the FCC's new 

services test. The parties sought to resolve this matter without involving this 

Commission, but were unable to do so. 

Issue 1 {c): Can the FPSC order refunds to FPTA 's members for the time period 

bracketed between (a) and (b)? If so, what is the amount of any required refunds and 

how should any refunds be eflected? 

12 

13 Q .  

14 

15 A. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

WHAT IS BELLSOUTH'S POSITION ON THIS ISSUE? 

Because BellSouth has been and continues to be in compliance with valid, binding 

orders of this Commission, there is no time period for which a refund is 

warranted. Moreover, BellSouth's PTAS rates have always been deemed to be 

compliant with the NST. Therefore, it is not appropriate or justified for the 

Commission to order BellSouth to pay any refunds to FPTA. BellSouth has also 

addressed the fact that this Commission has no legal authority to order such a 

refund in any event in its Motion to Dismiss filed in this docket. Attached as 

Exhibit KKB-2 is BellSouth's Motion to Dismiss filed on April 15,2003, which 

fully addresses this issue. 

-11- 



1 Issue 2: I n  Docket No. 970281-TL, PAA Order Nd. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL, issued on 

2 August I I ,  1993, this Commission determined BellSouth’s intrastate paypkone rates to 

3 be in compliunce with the FCC’s “new services” test. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 Q. 
9 

I O  A. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 Q. 

24 

25 

Issue 2(a) Are BelIsouth ’s intrastate puyphone rates PIO longer compliant w&h the 

new services test? If so, when did they become non-compliant? 

WHAT IS BELLSOUTH’S POSITION ON THIS ISSUE? 

As this Commission has found, BellSouth’s PTAS rates have been, and are 

currently, in compliance with the FCC’s new services test. BellSouth has taken 

certain steps in right of the additiond guidance by the FCC in the Wisconsin 

Order and the fact that the parties were unable to reach a mutually acceptable 

resolution of this matter. First, BellSouth voluntarily revised its PTAS tariff to 

reduce its rates by the amount of the EUCL charge, although it had no obligation 

to do so. Second, BellSouth has studied its current PTAS costs, which cost study 

is being filed with the testimony of D. Daonne Caldwell. 

h u e  2@): If BellSouth’s intrmtatepayphone rates are not compliant with the new 

services test, at what rate levels will BellSouth ’s intrastate puyphons rates comply 

with the new services test? 

WHAT IS BELLSOUTH’S POSITION ON THIS ISSUE? 

-1 2- 



1 A. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 Q. 

17 

18 

19 A. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

BellSouth’s existing rates are hlly compliant with the new services test as ordered 

by this Commission. In the event that this Commission decides to revisit 

BellSouth’s rates, there are two aspects of the Wisconsin Order’s clarification of 

the new services test that may be considered on a prospective basis. First, the 

FCC ruIed that “in establishing its cost-based, state-tariffed charge for payphone 

line service, a BOC must reduce the monthly per line charge determined under the 

new services test by the amount of the applicable federal tariffed SLC [now 

EUCL].” BellSouth has already effected this change with its revised tariff filing. 

Second, although the underlying cost methodology in support of payphone rates 

did not change, the FCC provided additional guidelines on how the overhead 

loadings should be cdculated. BellSouth’s cost studies, incorporating a revised 

overhead allocation are described and provided with the testimony of BellSouth’s 

witness Ms. Daonne Caldwell. 

IF THE COMMISSION DECIDES TO RJWISIT BELLSOUTH’S PTAS COSTS, 

WHAT RATE WOULD BE APPROPRIATE? 

The cost study sponsored by Ms. Caldwell shows that BellSouth’s costs to 

provide PTAS, including overhead loadings, on a statewide average basis is 

$24.36. This average cost of $24.36 less the federal EUCL charge of $7. 1319 

results in a rate of $17.23, This revised statewide average rate is appropriate 

24 

25 per individual line or trunk 

l0 Wisconsin Order, at 161. 
Tariff FCC No. 1, page 4 - 7 ,  EUCL for Multiline Business Subscriber, 

-1 3- 



considering that the current Florida statewide UNE-P rate is $15.12. Furthermore, 

this $17.23 rate is not out of line with the PTAS rates in the other BellSouth 

states. 

f 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 Q. WHAT IS BELLSOUTH’S POSITION ON THIS ISSUE? 

9 

Issue 2(c): Can this Commission order BellSouth io revise its intrastatepayphopre 

rates? If so, as of what date should any such rate changes be eJOPctive? 

10 A. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 effected? 

19 

20 Q. WHAT IS BELLSOUTH’S POSITION ON THIS ISSUE? 

21 

22 A. 

23 

24 

25 

The Commission has the authority to order BellSouth to revise its intrastate 

payphone rates, if it deems revisions to be necessary. The effective date of any 

revisions can only be prospective. 

Issue 2(d): If BellSouth’s payphone rates became noncompliant with the new 

services test, cun the FPSC order refunds do FPTA ’5 members for the time period 

from when they became noncompliant to the date identifled in Issue 2{c) P If so, 

what is the amount of any required refunds, and how should any refunds be 

BellSouth’s position is that the FPTA is not entitled to any refunds because 

BellSouth has at all times has and is currentIy charging PTAS rates in Florida that 

comply with binding, effective, and unchallenged orders of this Commission. 

-14- 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

f 4  

15 

16 

17 

18 Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

19 

20 A, Yes. 

21 

22 #512257 

23 

24 

25 

FPTA’s Petition asks for refunds of two categories: (1) refund of dl amounts paid 

for EUCL charges since A p d  15,1997 and (2) refund of all PTAS fees paid to 

BellSouth since January 20, 1999 that exceed a cost-based rate calculated in 

accordance with the NST. In requesting a refund of the EUCL amounts paid since 

April 1 5, 1997, the FPTA relies on the refund provisions in the FCC’s Second 

Waiver Order. However, such an argument is meritless. After considering 

BellSouth’s request for a waiver, the FCC issued an Order plainly shting that “[a] 

LEC who seeks to rely on the waiver granted in the instant Order must reimburse 

its customers or provide credit from April 15,1997 in situations where the newly 

tariffed rates, when effective, are lower than the existing tariffed rates.”2o 

Because BellSouth’s tariffed PTAS rates, which were cost based and in 

compliance with the New Services Test and were effective January 19, 1999, were 

not lower than the previously existing PTAS rates, refunds are not required. 

Likewise, the request for a refund of PTAS rates that allegedly exceed cost-based 

rates cannot stand for similar reasons. This Commission approved cost-based 

rates in 1999, which rates BellSouth is charging. No refunds are appropriate. 

2a Second Waiver Order, a2, 2 5 .  
-1 5- 
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11 A. 
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13 

14 

15 Q. 

16 

77 A. 

18 

19 Q. 

20 

21 A. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF KATHY K. BLAKE 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 030300-TP 

DECEMBER 19,2003 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, YOUR POSITION WITH BELLSOUTH 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, IMC. (“BELLSOUTH”) AND YOUR 

BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My name is Kathy K. Blake. I am employed by BellSouth as Director - Policy 

Implementation. My business address is 675 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, 

Georgia 30375. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY FILED TESTIMONY IN THIS PROCEEDING? 

Yes.  I filed direct testimony on November 17,2003, including two exhibits. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

The purpose of my rebuttal testimony is to respond to certain policy aspects of 

the testimonies of Don Wood and Bruce Renatd put forth by the Florida Public 

Telecommunications Association (“FPTA”) on November 17,2003. 
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’ Q. 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 A. 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 Q. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 A. 

20 

21 

22 

MR. WOOD (ON PAGE 6 ,  AND PAGES 32-38) AND MR, RENARD 

(PAGE 8) STATE THAT BELLSOUTH HAS NOT REDUCED ITS 

INTRASTATE PAYPHONE LINE RATES BY THE AMOUNT OF THE 

INTERSTATE EUCL. ARE THEY CORRECT? 

No. As explained in my direct testimony, BellSouth filed revised intrastate 

tariffed rates for payphone access line service (GSST Section A7.4), reducing 

the rate for each of the twelve rate groups by the Interstate End User Common 

Line ((‘EUCL”) charge of $7.13, This revised tariff was filed October 27, 

2003, and became effective November IO, 2003. As such, Mr. Wood’s and 

Mr. Renard’s testimony on this point is moot. 

MR. WOOD EMPHASIZES THE FCC’S RULING THAT COST STUDY 

INPUTS AND ASSUMPTIONS SHOULD BE CONSISTENT WITH COST 

INPUTS “USED IN COMPUTING RATES FOR COMPARABLE 

SERVICES TO COMPETITORS.” (PAGE 18) DO BELLSOUTH’S COST 

STUDIES COMPORT WITH THIS RULING? 

Yes.  I am having a little difficulty, however, in understanding the FCC’s use 

of the phrase “to competitors” since BellSouth is exiting the payphone market 

by the end of this year. In fact, in reviewing the FCC’s Wisconsin Order, ‘ it 
~ 

23 
24 Order’?. 

‘ See Memorandum Opinion and Order, In the Mutier of Wisconsin Public Service Commission, 
BureadCPD No. 00-01, Order No. FCC 02-25, 17 FCC Rcd. 205 1 (d. January 3 1, 2002) (“Wisconsin 

25 

2 
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1 appears that the foundation for invoking the “new services test” for payphone 

services offered by the incumbents was because “incumbent LECs may have 

an incentive to charge their competitors unreasonably hgh prices for these 

services.” (Wisconsin Order, 747) Since BellSouth is no longer a “competitor” 

for this service, it makes little sense to adhere to this requirement; however, the 

FCC has not released the incumbents from the process. (See Rebuttal 

Testimony of Daonne Caldwell for additional discussion of the FCC’s 

requirements for PTAS rates to be cost-based.) 

10 Q. ON PAGES 7-8 OF HIS TESTIMONY, MR. WOOD ASSERTS THAT THIS 

11 

12 

13 AGREE? 

14 

15 A. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

COMMISSION SHOULD ORDER BELLSOUTH TO REFWD AMOUNTS 

P A D  TO BELLSOUTH FOR EUCL SINCE APRIL 15,1997. DO YOU 

No. BellSouth complied with the FCC’s Payphone Orders when issued, and 

complied with this Commission’s order issued on August 1 1, 1998, setting 

rates in accordance with the FCC’s New Services Test (“NST”). In the 

Wisconsin Order, the FCC provided additional details related to application of 

the NST in determining payphone access line rates. The fact that the FCC 

issued additional clarification in its Wisconsin Order did not require Bell 

Operating Companies (“BOCs”) to automatically change their payphone rates. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

The telecommunications industry has been in a constant state of change since 

the 1996 Act. To follow the FPTA’s logic, any time costs change, a BOC 

should immedately revise its tariff rates. This would lead to an absurd 

3 
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6 
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a 

Q. 
I O  

11 

12 

13 A. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

situation. For example, any time a state commission issues an order in a 

generic cost docket, under the FPTA’s reasoning, such an order would be 

obsolete the very next day if any of the BOCs cost study inputs had changed. 

A BOC is not obligated to voluntarily change rates; such a review of rates must 

be initiated by the affected party or by the Commission itself. Thus, rates are 

changed only upon a proper review of all necessary evidence and 

documentation by the Commission. 

WOULD REQUIRING ANY REFUND CONTRADICT YOUR 

UNDERSTANDING OF THIS COMMISSION’S POLICY OF NOT 

PRACTICING RETROACTIVE RATEMAKING? 

Yes. As discussed in BellSouth’s Motion to Dismiss in this docket (see 

Exhibit KKB-2 attached to my Direct Testimony), the Commission’s authority 

in setting rates is prospective only. This ruling was established by the Florida 

Supreme Court in 19682 and was later discussed in detail in Docket No. 

97 1663-WS.3 This Commission has consistently recognized that ratemaking is 

prospective and that retroactive ratemakmg is prohibited. Both the 

Commission’s pay telephone access services (“PTAS”) Order issued August 

1 1, 199S4 and its Final PTAS Order issued March 9, 1999’ direct the manner in 

21 
’ Ciiy of Miami v. Floridu Public Service commirsion, 208 S o l d  249,259 (Fla. 1968). 

In re Petition of Florida Cities Water Company, Order No. PSC-98-1583-FOF-SC, November 25, 

PAA Order No. PSC-98- 1088-FOF-TL in Docket No. 97-28 1 -TL (“PAA Order ’7. 
Order approving the PAA Order, Order No. PSC-99-0493-FOF-TL r‘Finnl PTAS Order ”). 

** 3 

23 1998. 

24 5 

25 

4 



2 0 7  

1 
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6 

Q. 
8 

9 

10 

11 A. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

which BellSouth is to charge for payphone access lines in Florida. Those 

orders have not been appealed, revoked, or modified by the Commission. 

BellSouth should not be required to issue refunds for charging rates that 

comply with valid and effective Orders of the Commission. Any such refunds 

would violate the prohibition against retroactive ratemaking. 

ON PAGE 23, MR. WOOD ASSERTS THAT GRANTING THE FPTA’S 

REQUEST TO LOWER PAYPHONE ACCESS LINE RATES IS IN THE 

PUBLIC INTEREST. DO YOU AGREE? 

No. Mr. Wood asserts that widespread deployment of payphones depends on 

the ability of payphone providers to obtain PTAS service at cost-based rates. 

However, data for the last two years for Florida (see chart below) shows that 

the wholesale payphone market (payphone providers who provide service by 

purchasing coin UNE-P or resale PTAS service from CLECs - both of which 

are cost-based rates) as well as the retail market has declined. Therefore, it is 

not just the level of retail rates that has caused the decline in payphone services 

- it is a decline in demand. BellSouth should not be required to reduce its 

tariffed rates simply in an effort to keep more payphone providers in business. 

5 
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Florida Payphone Lines 

60.000· .______..... ... _ ......... .. ... ___ _ ..._.__
_.~ 	 ~~_, 

40 ,000 

. -+-W HO LESALE TOTAL 
~ 30,000 +---- -----=-'-=00::::--------- ----1 ___ RETAIL TOTAL 

i 
20.000 +---------------=~;__-__; 

-- j 
10,000 

50.000 ~""",-------------_____--I 

Jan-02 APf-02 Jul-D2 Ocl.02 Jan-OJ Apr-03 Jul-03 Oct·03 

As evidenced by the above statistics, and by Mr. Wood's lack of support for 

his allegation, the level of payphone access line rates is not contrary to the 

public interest. 

Q. 	 MR. WOOD (ON PAGES 24-25) AND MR. RENARD (PAGES 9-10) 

STATE THAT REDUCING PAYPHONE ACCESS LINE RATES IS 

NECESSARY TO INSURE THE CONTINUED PROVISION OF 

PAYPHONE SERVICE. ARE THEY CORRECT? 

A. 	 Not necessarily. In a market with increasing (or even stable) demand, 

lowering rates will normally increase the number of providers and/or the 

volume of services provided. The payphone market, however, is one in which 

the product is becoming more and more obsolete, and one for which demand is 

6 




1 

2 

? 

decreasing. Contrary to Mr. Wood’s assertions, the facts show that even 

reducing PTAS rates has not stimulated end-user demand. For example, for 

South Carolina and Tennessee, two states cited on pages 2 1-22 of Mr. Wood’s 

testimony as having Commission ordered rates that he indicates are in line with 

the FCC’s four part test: reduced rates have not stimulated payphone growth. 

The following chart shows the decline of payphone lines in South Carolina, 

Tennessee and Louisiana since the PTAS rates in those states were reduced. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 Id., at 7749-64. 

25 

7 



2: 0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

-I9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

PTAS Retoil Line Tmnds - post NST Rate chanass 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

NST Rate effective July 1999 

NOV- 03 

I All Other PSPs (1) 6,249 7,411 7,412 7,274 3,879 

Jul-99 Jun-00 Jul-00 Jan-01 

All Ofher PSPs 16 Change ut 1 YR: 18.6% 

All Other PSPs % Change From NST to  Current: -37.9% 

TENNESSEE 

NST RaTe effective February 2001 

Feb-01 Aug-01 Fcb-02 Aug-02 Nov-03 

All Other PSPs: 11,305 10,560 10,375 9,675 6,652 

All Other PSPs X Change at 1 YR: -8.9% 

All Other PSPs % Change From NST to  Current: -41.6% 

LOUISIANA 
NST Rate effective Aug 2001 via Settlement Agreement with LPPA 

Aug-01 Feb-02 Aug-02 Fcb-03 N0v-03 

All Other PSPs: 10,123 9,926 8,318 7,621 5,190 
All Other PSPs 36 Change a t  1 YR: -17.0% 

All Other PSPs 96 Change From NST t o  Current: -40.7% 

(1) All Other PSPs denotes all Payphont Service Providers other than 
BellSouth Public Communications 

Q. ON P. 7, MR. WOOD REFERS TO AN APRIL 10,1997 LETTER FROM 

THE RBOC PAYPHONE COALITION PROMISING TO ISSUE A REFUND 

3ACK TO APRIL 15,1997 IN THE EVENT ITS PTAS RATES DID NOT 

8 
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1 CONFORM TO THE NEW SERVICES TEST. HAS BELLSOUTH 

2 COMPLIED WITH THAT PROMISE? 

3 

4 A. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Yes. The letter in question is a letter dated April 10, 1997 from Michael 

Kellogg, counsel for the RBOC Payphone Coalition, of which BellSouth was, 

and is, a member. As discussed in my direct testimony at page 15, that letter 

promised that RBOC Payphone Coalition members would provide a credit 

back to April 1 5, 1997 in situations where the newly tariffed rates pursuant to 

the FCC’s Second Waiver Order: when effective, were lower than the 

previous tariffed rates. Because BellSouth’s tariffed PTAS rates, which were 

cost-based and in compliance with the NST and were effective January 19, 

1999, were not lower than the previously existing PTAS rates, refunds to April 

15, 1997 were not required. BellSouth has fully complied with the promise we 

made in April 1997. To imply that the April 15, 1997 letter obligated 

BellSouth and other BOCs to make retroactive refunds if, at any time in the 

16 

17 

18 

19 

future, the definition of the NST were to be changed, is completely unfounded. 

The FCC has, on numerous occasions, issued subsequent guidance on setting 

rates. For example, the FCC issued its Triennial Review Order: changing the 

rules for determining elements that must be sold as Unbundled Network 

20 Elements (“UNEs”), and determining rates to be charged for UNEs. However, 

21 
7 See Order, In the Mutter of Implementution of the Pay Telephone reclassipcation and Compensation 
ProvBions of the Telecornmunica$ions Act of 1996, CC Docket No. 96-128, FCC 97-805, n13 (rel. April 
15, 1997)(“Second Wuiver Order’*). 

Nos. 01-338, 96-98 and 98-147, Order No. FCC 03-36, Rel. August 21,2003 (“Triennial Review 
Order” or ‘‘TRQ’Y. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Report and Order und Order on Remand and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, CC Docket 

9 
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I 

2 

the fact that the rules have changed does not mean that the FCC meant for 

differences in rates under the new rules and the UNE rates previously charged 

3 to be retroactively refunded. 

4 

5 Q. HAVE OTHER STATE COMMISSIONS HAD SLMILAR REFUND 

6 REQUESTS? 

7 

8 A. Yes. In cases analogous to the FPTA’s Complaint, payphone associations in 

9 both Ohlo and Kansas have initiated regulatory actions before their respective 

10 state commissions seeking refunds. Both state commissions denied the refund 

11 claims. The Kansas Commission stated: 

[all1 Kansas local exchange companies have approved 
payphone line tariffs in place and there is no evidence they 
have not been billing payphone providers in accordance 
with those tariffs. Telephone companies are required to 
charge the rates set out in their approved tariffs. There is 
no basis for retroactive implementation of new tariffs, if we 
find the current tariffs must be revised.’ 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 Likewise, the Ohlo Commission “rejects the PAO’s request for 

18 

I 9  raternaking.3*‘0 

refunds. Such refunds would constitute unlawful, retroactive 

20 

2’ 

22 

23 

24 

Order, In Re: Matter of the Application of the Kansas Payphone Association Requesting the 
Commission Investigate and Revise the Dockets Concerning the Resale of Lucd Telephone Service by 
Independent Payphone Operators and Tar$% Pursuant to the FCC ’s “New services Tesl ”, Decision 
Issued January 31,2002, Docket No. 02-KAPT-651 -GIT (December 10,2002) (p. 1 1). 

lo  Order, In Re: the Commission’s Investigation into the Implementation of Section 276 o f  the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 Regarding Pay Telephone Services, Case No. 96-1 3 1 0-TP-COI 
(November 26,2002) 

25 

10 
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Q. 
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6 A. 

7 

8 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ON PAGES 44-45 AND TN EXHIBIT DJW-2, MR. WOOD PROVIDES HIS 

ANALYSIS OF BELLSOUTH’S CURRENT PAYPHONE RATES, WHAT 

COMMENTS DO YOU HAVE REGARDING THIS ANALYSIS? 

First, and most importantly, in his “analysis”, he did not take into account the 

fact that BellSouth has already reduced its tariffed PTAS rates by the EUCL. 

Second, he uses a EUCL of $7.84, whereas the current EUCL is $7+13. 

Attached to my rebuttal testimony is Exhibit KKB-3, which shows the new 

monthly base rates (reduced by the EUCL) plus the EUCL charged separately. 

Mr. Wood uses his chart to demonstrate that BellSouth’s tariffed rates are 

“well in excess of cost” for almost all rate groups and zones. However, both 

BellSouth and the FPTA (Wood, p. 45) agree that a statewide rate is preferable 

to multiple zone rates. In my direct testimony at page 13, I explained that, 

based on BellSouth’s cost study filed with the testimony of Daonne Caldwell, 

the new statewide average monthly base rate would be $17.23. Taking the 

statewide average UNE-P rate of $15.12, plus local usage of $1.93 as used by 

Mr. Wood, results in a $1 7.05 rate. Although BellSouth disagrees that UNE 

rates and costs are an appropriate benchmark (see rebuttal testimony of Daonne 

Caldwell at pages 4-5), BellSouth’s proposed new monthly base rate is 

comparable to the rate computed using Mr. Wood’s analysis. Also, as stated 

in my direct testimony, the $17.23 rate is not out of line with the PTAS rates in 

the other BellSouth states. 

11 



1 Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 
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3 A. Yes.  
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.Y MR. TOBIN: 

Q Good morning, Ms 

A Good morning. 

Blake. 

Q In your testimony, specifically at - -  in your d i r e c t  

:estimony at Page 3 on L i n e  10, you testified t h a t  on 

ipril loth, 1997 a coalition of regional Bell operating 

:ompanies requested that the FCC grant a limited waiver of 

:heir  obligations to certify that PTAS rates were compliant 

r i t h  t h e  new services test; is that correc t?  

A Yes, that's cor rec t .  

Q Was the  purpose of that waiver request to ensure that 

3el l  operating companies receive dial-around compensation for 

zompleted calls originating from their payphones? 

A I believe the  letter basically speaks f o r  itself, but 

the i n t e n t  was t o  make s u r e  our  payphone r a t e s  were compliant 

a i t h  the n e w  services test and g e t  that determination f r o m  t h e  

aommissions. 

Q 

A 

It wasn't to c o l l e c t  dial-around compensation? 

Well, that was a by-product of the  order. Payphone 

orders was a - -  we w e r e  able  to g e t  t h e  per-call compensation 

OR o u r  payphone subsidiary phones as well 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q And you'd agree that the FCC granted that waiver 

,e quest ? 

A Yes, they did. 

Q Did BellSouth, in fact, collect dial-around 

:ompensation as a result of the  waiver order? 

A I was not involved in t h a t  aspect  of o u r  business. 

Jould assume we collected per-call compensation based as we 

lrere allowed to. 

Q Do you have any idea h o w  much dial-around 

-ompensation BellSouth has received since April 15th, 1997? 

A I would have no idea of t h a t  information. 

Q YOU couldn't estimate t h a t ?  

A I could not even venture a guess. 

Q Okay. On Page 8 of your direct testimony, you 

Lestified beginning at Line 1 t h a t  as a result of the FcC 

second Wisconsin order,  a Bell operating company must reduce 

I 

the  monthly line charge determined under t h e  new services test 

by the  amount of the applicable federal tariff SLC,  which is 

a lso ,  of course, known as the  EUCL; is that correct? 

A Yes, that's what the  FCC stated in the  Wisconsin 

o r d e r .  

Q Did BellSouth file a revision to i t s  general 

subscriber service tariff that reduced the  F lo r ida  payphone 

line r a t e  by the  EUCL? 

A We did in N o v e m b e r  of last year .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q 

-evi s i on ? 

A 

Q 

What d a t e  was t h a t  effective? 

A That was effective I believe November 11th. It's 

ttached to my testimony. November llth, 2 0 0 3 .  OK it's 

xhibit 1 to my direct - -  November loth, excuse me. 

Okay. And d i d  BellSouth voluntarily file the  tariff 

In November, yes, s i r ,  

And what date did you file your direct testimony in 

:his docket? 

A X believe it was November 17th. 

Q Okay. Did the filing of the testimony in t h i s  docket 

lave any bearing on BellSouth's decision to file that tariff 

m e  ndme n t ? 

A I don't believe so. The reason f o r  filing t h a t  

Lariff, we had attempted to negotiate with the  FPTA on a 

Zettlement, and those settlement discussions, you know, did not 

Zome to fruition or nothing was - -  an agreement was not 

reached. So we knew this case was coming to a hearing and 

proceeding in t h a t  regard,  so we went ahead and filed o u r  

tariff to reduce by t h e  EUCL. 

Q So the FPTA's filing of the petition in this docket 

did have a bearing on the  filing of that tariff amendment? 

A It was the  FPTA's petition and the  resulting 

Wisconsin orde r  and the C i r c u i t  Court's affirmation of those  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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All t h a t  culminated together to sgotiations with the  FPTA. 

et us where w e  a r e  today. 

Q Okay. In your rebuttal testimony on Page 3 at 

ine 19, you testified that BellSouth was and is n o t  required 

o automatically change its rates as a result of the  Wisconsin 

Irder; is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

Yes, that is correct. O u r  tariffs are  - -  t h e  rates 

re charge our  PTAS customers are the rates t h e  Commission has 

lpproved and are  in e f f e c t  and we're authorized to charge and 

required to charge. 

A 

Q And in your rebuttal testimony at Page 4, Line 4, you 

I u r t h e r  testified that a BOC is not obligated to voluntarily 

7hange rates; such review of rates must be initiated by t h e  

3f fec ted  pa r ty  or by the  commission i t s e l f .  Thus, rates are 

:hanged on ly  upon a proper review of all necessary evidence and 

3ocumentation by the Commission; is that correct? 

A Yes, t h a t  is correct. 

Q If the FPTA had not filed i t s  petition and assuming 

f u r t h e r  that t h e  Commission did not i n i t i a t e  a review of 

BellSouth PTAS rates, would BellSouth have continued charging 

PSPs t h e  same rates prior to the tariff amendment? 

A I can't supposed what exactly would have happened if 

t h e  certain events hadn't, you know, been triggered. I mean, 

the action t h a t  we took is the  action we took to lower the EUCL 

or reduce t h e  PTAS rates by t h e  EUCL. Again, t h e r e  w e r e  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

. . .  
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.egotiation discussions w i t h  the  FPTA. 

.greement i n  those discussions, and we are before you today in 

.his matter. 

We could not reach an 

Q But you did testify t h a t ,  just to confirm, t h a t  t h e  

reason you filed the amendment was t h e  filing the  petition and 

:he negotiations with BellSouth - -  I mean, w i t h  the  FPTA t h a t  

I e l l  apart? 

A That was that led up to that event, y e s .  I mean, it 

vas a culmination of many events that led to t h a t .  A n d  the - -  

C guess t h e  Supreme C o u r t ,  again I’m not an attorney, but  the 

Zertiorari, you know, did not - -  it wasn‘t going any f u r t h e r  

Lhan where it had gone through the courts, so t h e  determination 

nlas made to f i l e  that. 

Q Okay. Thank you. You’ve a150 testified that t h e  

zos t  study sponsored by Ms. Caldwell shows that BellSouth’s 

cost for PTAS, including overhead loadings, is $24.36 on a 

statewide average basis, and, of course, that 24.36 includes 

EUCL as previously testified; is that correct?  

A Yes, it does. 

Q Okay. And based on your testimony, BellSouth will, 

in fact, collect 24.36 per month from any payphone service 

provider  t h a t  utilizes BellSouth to provide PTAS if t h i s  

Commission w e r e  to adopt BellSouth‘s position; is that correct? 

A Yes. Our proposed tariff rate would be a statewide 

ra te  t h a t  comprise of a state-approved tariff rate of the  17.23 
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f 24.36. 

a Could you p lease  refer  to your Exhibit KKB-3 that's 

Ltached to your rebuttal testimony? 

Yes, I've g o t  it. 

Does t h a t  exhibit descr ibe  the c u r r e n t  rates that 

A 

Q 

ellSouth is charging f o r  PTAS in the s t a t e  of plorida broken 

u't by 12 rate groups? 

A Yes, it does. The,  I guess, t o p  r o w  of numbers, the 

2.67 in Rate Group 1 up to 21.97 in Rate Group 12, again 

dding the  7 . 2 3  from the  FCC tariff, gets you to the  range of 

9.80 up to 29.10 from Rate Groups 1 through 12. 

Q And how does t h e  29.10 from Rate Group 12 compare to 

,he proposed rate by BellSouth in t h i s  proceeding? 

A I'm sorry, can you say that again? 

Q Yeah. Can you please compare the cost for Rate Group 

.2 to the payphone service provider  w i t h  the  c o s t  proposed by 

$ellSouth in this proceeding? 

A It's basically a comparison of t h e  21.97, which is a 

late Group 12 rate ver sus  a s ta tewide  ra te .  T h e  comparable 

lumber will be your 17.23, so it's $ 3 .  

Q Would you agree t h a t  the payphone service provider 

ias to pay BellSouth an aggregate rate of 29.10 a f t e r  

:onsidering t h e  EUCL in Rate Group 12? 

Yes, relative to t h e  24.36 in our proposed rate. A 
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A 

Q 

j17.05 

iverag 

Q Right. Okay. And BellSouth is currently charging 

.hese r a t e s ;  correct? 

A Those a r e  the  rates approved in our tariff that's on 

iile with the  Commission, y e s .  

Q Okay. Just to clarify, t h e  29.10 includes $7.13 for 

N C L ;  that's correct? 

Yes, that's what's s t a t e d  here on my exhibit. 

- Okay. Also, on your exhibit, you show a 

charge f o r  UNE-P services and that's a statewide 

; is that correct? 

A Yes. That is comprised of the loop, the  UNE-P loop, 

uhich is the  13.95 statewide average, along with the  1.17 for 

;he port, and then we j u s t  utilized Mr. Wood's $1.93 estimated 

isage for t h a t  total of 17.05. 

Q A n d  does BellSouth charge t h e  CLECs that it sells the 

ITNE-P any EUCL? Is there  an ext ra  $7.13 charge on t h a t ?  

A No. End user - -  the  FCC's end user line charge does 

not  apply to wholesale customers such as CLECs, and it's not 

sppropriate to charge t h e  EUCL. They may in turn charge that 

to t h e i r  PTAS provider t h a t  they're reselling or providing 

t h e i r  service to. 

Q So i f  we w e r e  to compare the  EUCL rate to the  rate 

that BellSouth proposes in t h i s  proceeding, the UNE-P rate 

compared, excuse me, to the  PTAS r a t e ,  BellSouth would collect, 

including the  EUCL, f r o m  the payphone serv ice  provider  if this 
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:ommission accepted i t s  proposal  $ 2 4 . 3 6 ,  

J N E - P  provider $17.05; 

and it collects from a 

is t h a t  correct? 

A Yes, tha t  is correc t .  But again, we're t a l k i n g  

ipp les  and oranges here  as far a s  t h e  CLECs a r e  a wholesale 

narke t ,  a PTAS provider  is based on our general subsc r ibe r  

se rv ices  tariff to retail customers. Again, CLECs can choose 

to buy our UNE-P. 

zould be a CLEC and choose to buy that 17.05 rate, 

rate,  and provide t h a t  service t o  t h e i r  membership and be 

afforded t h a t  opportunity t o  provide a lower priced service 

than o u r  r e t a i l  service. And again, CLECs could also resell 

t h a t  24.36 rate or basically the 1 7 . 2 3  r a t e  a t  a wholesale 

discount of about 1 7  percent. So those  are options available 

to C L E C S .  

Just as was discussed earlier, t h e  FPTA 

estimated 

Q Your testimony was that CLECs could resell the  1 7 . 2 3  

rate? 

A Yes. Many CLECs do resell our PTAS serv ice .  And I 

think Mr. Renard indicated t h a t  there's quite a few providers 

that are not obtaining t h e i r  service from BellSouth any longer. 

Q Why d i d  you put  in t h e  boxes to compare the  

17.05 ra te  in your exhibit to the  17.23 rate? 

A It was j u s t  showing the difference of t h e  

opportunities available to payphone p rov ide r s  in order to 

obtain the service from a CLEC at t h a t  price and t h e  margins  

available to it versus what the  direct cost BellSouth is 
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recovering th rough o u r  PTAS rate. 

Q Is it your testimony that CLECs  are reselling PTAS 

r a t e s  at $ 1 7 . 2 3 ?  

A I ’ m  not indicating - -  I mean, they have the  

opportunity to - -  actually, they would resell it at a discount 

off of that 17.23 that’s available to them as a CLEC through 

our resale offering, or they could have t h e  option to provide 

it via UNEs to the PTAS market. 

Q If they resold PTAS service, would you charge them 

the end user common line charge as well? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. 

A All CLECs on resale, regardless of whether it’s PTAS 

or residential or business, we do charge the EUCL charge on a 

resold line. 

a So then the CLEC would have to pay you 24.36, not 

17.23. 

A T h e  CLEC would pay 17.23 less t h e  17 percent  business 

discount plus the  7 . 1 3 .  

Q Okay. Thank you. Please re fer  to t h e  t a b l e  you 

include in your testimony on Page 8, your rebuttal testimony, 

excuse me. Does this table refer to the  number of ~ ~ l l ~ ~ ~ t h  

PTAS lines a f t e r  t h e  new services test rate changes? 

A N o ,  it does n o t .  This j u s t  includes t h e  

non-BellSouth public communications payphones. 
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Q Does it include lines that were r e s o l d  either by 

.esale  or under UNE-P to payphone service providers in those 

I t a t e s ?  

A No. T h i s  is j u s t  t h e  r e t a i l ,  what we would charge, 

igain like Mr. Renard sa id ,  a majority of the CLEC - -  or the  

jayphone providers are getting their services from CLECs, 

;o we're basically in t h e s e  states down to, you know, 

;outh Carolina of what we're providing our tariffed PTAS rate 

in those states. 

and 

3 , 8 0 0  in 

Q So you really have no idea how many payphone lines 

;here are because you don't know h o w  many CLECs a r e  providing 

3ervices to payphone service providers? 

A Yes, we have that d a t a .  

Q You do? 

A Uh-huh. 

Q And h o w  many CLEC lines are there in South Carolina? 

A For South Carolina, I'm s o r r y ,  I don't have that 

data. We have another chart that's in my testimony relative to 

Florida t h a t  identifies the wholesale and t h e  retail split f o r  

PTAS . 

Q Do you have t h a t  information for Tennessee? 

A No, I don't have any of t h e  other  s t a t e s '  specific 

wholesale da ta  with me. 

Q So you don't have that f o r  Louisiana either? 

A No, I do not, like 1 s a i d .  
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Q S o  this really is not the  number of lines in those 

itls really the number of zates as set f o r t h  in your table, 

?11South retail PTAS lines in those states. 

A Which is what the title says, "PTAS Retail Line 

rends,"  which is the  retail service we provide to PTAS 

roviders in t h e s e  states. 

Q Okay. I j u s t  wanted to clarify t h a t .  Thank you. 

A Yeah, it's not the wholesale s i d e  that we may provide 

3 a CLEC to resell or provide the service directly to a PTAS. 

Q 

usiness? 

Has BellSouth completed its exit from the payphone 

A Yes, we have. 

Q When was that exit completed? 

A I believe in the March - -  in the month of March it 

All the access lines, my understanding, have 'as completed. 

been removed. There m a y  be Some equipment,  YOU know, 

! l l C l O S U K e S  Or sets, 

:he entire exit has been effectuated. 

that may s t i l l  have not been removed, but 

Q So although there's an enclosure and possibly a 

)hone, it's disconnected, you're not providing PTAS service. 

A 

Q 

?lor ida ? 

A 

Q 

That is correct .  

And that's in the  entire BellSouth region, including 

Yes, including Florida, all n i n e  states. 

Does BellSouth have any financial interest in a 
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r i r e l e s s  provider? 

A Y e s ,  we do, w i t h  Cingular. 

Q Do you know w h a t  that i n t e r e s t  is? 

MS. MAYS: Commissioner Deason, I would object  as to 

l o t  being relevant. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: There's been an objection as to 

:elevancy. Do you care to respond to the  objection? 

MR. TOBIN: I'm sorry. I would like her  to respond, 

)lease. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' m  so r ry .  You need to respond 

:o the  objection. 

MR. TOBTN: O h ,  I t h i n k  i t ' s  very relevant i n  this 

:ase particularly BellSouth has exited the payphone bus iness .  

lbv ious ly  I believe BellSouth would get a f i n a n c i a l  benefit 

f r o m  t h e  swi tch  of end users and consumers in Florida from 

?ayphones now to wireless, and I believe they have an inherent 

3enefit from doing t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'll let the  question stand. 

You m a y  answer the question. 

THE WITNESS: My understanding is we have 4 0  percent 

share of Cingular and SBC has 6 0  percent .  

BY MR. TOBIN: 

Q Would BellSouth rece ive  any financial benefit if 

t h e r e  were fewer payphones deployed in Florida? 

A I'm not in a position to answer that question i f  
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y'ou ' re  asking it from Cingular or even within BellSouth what 

the  financial benefit of having - -  not having payphones. 

Q L e t  me ask it a different w a y .  If we assumed that 

there w e r e  less payphones and consumers felt forced to buy or 

to acquire cell phone service from Cingular, would BellSouth 

receive any financial benefit from that switch? 

A I t h i n k  anytime a provider's demand is increased,  be 

it for whatever reason, there's some financial benefit to be 

gained, bu t  1 don't know t h a t  there is a direct correlation 

between the  fact that there's fewer payphones t h a t  means i t ' s  

p i n g  t o  stimulate w i r e l e s s ;  you know, it could. 

Q Do you believe that there is a trend in t h i s  country 

for people to substitute payphone calling with wireless 

c a l l i n g ?  

A I don't know that I'm in a position to speculate one 

way or the  o t h e r .  I mean, j u s t  from my personal observation, I 

don't think I would stop and use a payphone if I had a cell 

phone obviously. A n d  I think cell phone use  is increasing. So 

I t h i n k  j u s t  - -  I don't know that the  fact that there's more 

cellular phones makes i t ,  you know, less need for  the 

payphones. Again, if there's t h a t  base of customers t h a t  s t i l l  

needs payphones that don't have a wireless or a landline, t h e n  

they're the need. 

Q Do you believe that wire l e s s  calling is increasing 

while payphone calling is decreasing in this count ry?  
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A I don't know so much t h a t  payphone calling is 

ecreasing. 

ayphones that we're providing service to or through the PTAS 

It appears from our numbers that the number of 

arket has decreased. A n d  j u s t  from information I've read in 

he industry news is, you know, wireless usage is increasing. 

Q Do you consider yourself to be an expert in t h e  

elecommunications industry? 

A Oh, that's a loaded question. Exper t .  I've g o t  a 

2 3  years of service w i t h  broad base of knowledge from my 2 2 ,  

bel lSouth,  so. 

Q A r e  you aware of what happened when people t r i e d  to 

Ise wireless phones after t h e  tragedy that occurred on 

ieptember 11th in lower Manhattan? 

MS. MAYS: I'm j u s t  going to have to object again. 

It's le l ieve we're going w a y  beyond t h e  scope of this case. 

l o t  relevant. 

MR. TOBIN: I believe it's very relevant. 1 think 

I 

:he use of payphones a f t e r  t r a g e d i e s  such as September 11th and 

:he inability of people to use wireless is very relevant to 

:his proceeding where we're trying to get this Commission to 

I 0 1 1 0 w  the  federal mandate of widespread deployment of 

3ayphones for the benefit of the  general public. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Tobin, I've allowed you 

some leeway here in pursuing this, but 1 think t h a t  I agree 

u i t h  the  objection. We're getting a little far afield at this 
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i o i n t .  So I'm going to ask you to move on to ano the r  line. 

MR. TOBIN: Okay. 

3Y MR. T O B I N :  

Q Have you seen any industry news describing what 

layphone service providers d i d  after the  9/11 tragedy or what 

iappened when t h e  blackout occurred in the  Northeast? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Tobin, I'm going to a s k  you 

:o move on to a different l i n e .  

MR. T O B I N :  Okay. That's all 1 have, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff. 

MR. FORDHAM: No questions, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Commissioners. 

Redirect. 

MS. MAYS: J u s t  one question, please, Commissioner. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y PIS. MAYS: 

Q Ms. Blake, do you r e c a l l  the  line of questions where 

Yr. Tobin was asking you to compare the Rate Group 12 cur ren t  

tariffed rate to the t o t a l  costs we have submitted in this 

zase? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q And if you compare the  c u r r e n t  rate in Rate Groups 

1 through 5,  can you make t h a t  same comparison, please? 

A Y e s .  Again, it's a difference of a dollar. T h e  Rate 

Zroups 1 through 5,  t h e  rate would go up.  I mean, 
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here's an - -  to our statewide ra te  of t h e  17.23 up through 

ate Group 5 ,  t h e  rate is 16.72. So it is lower than the rate 

h a t  we I re proposing. 

MS. MAYS: Thank you. Nothing e l s e .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Exhibits. 

MS. MAYS: Yes, Commissioner. If we could have 

ixhibits - -  1 believe it's 10 and 11 - -  I'm sorry, 11 and 12 

.dmitted into the  r eco rd . '  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, show that 

lxhibits 11 and 12 are admitted. 

(Exhibits 11 and 12 admitted into t h e  record.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You may be excused, Ms. Blake. 

(Witness excused.) 

MS. WHITE: BellSouth would call Mr. Shell. 

Ir. Shell has adopted the  direct and rebuttal testimony of 

I s .  Caldwell. 

WILLIAM BERNARD SHELL 

$as called as a witness on behalf of BellSouth 

Celecommunication, Inc. and, having been d u l y  sworn, testified 

3s follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y MS. WHITE: 

Q Mr. Shell, could you please state your name and 

2ddress for the  record.  

A Yes. My name is William Bernard Shell. My address 
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s 6 7 5  West Peachtree S t r e e t ,  Atlanta, Georgia. 

Q F o r  whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

A I ‘ m  employed by BellSouth Telecommunications as a 

lanager in t h e  finance department .  

Q D i d  you cause to be prefiled - -  or did you cause to 

.dopt in this case prefiled direct testimony filed by Daonne 

laldwell  consisting of I1 pages? 

A Yes. 

Q W i t h  t h e  exception of the  identifying information, do 

‘ou have any changes to that testimony? 

A No, I do not. 

Q If I was to a s k  you the questions that are contained 

.n that direct testimony, again without t h e  identifying 

nfo rma t ion ,  would your answers be t h e  same? 

A They would. 

Q And d i d  you also cause t o  adopt in this case rebuttal 

:estimony consisting of six pages? 

A Yes. 

Q And except f o r  t h e  identifying information, do you 

lave any changes to that testimony? 

A No, I do n o t .  

Q If I were t o  a s k  you t h e  questions i n  t h a t  rebuttal 

;estimony today, would your answers be t h e  same? 

A Y e s .  

MS. WHITE: I would ask that the direct and rebutta 
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testimony filed by Daonne Caldwell and adopted by Mr. Shell be 

moved i n t o  t h e  record as though read. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, it shall be 

so inserted. 

BY MS. WHITE: 

Q And there were three exhibits attached to 

M s .  Caldwell's direct testimony, DDC-1, DDC-2, and DDC-3; is 

t h a t  correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And do you have any changes to those exhibits? 

A No, I do not. 

Q And is it correct t h a t  DDC-1 and DDC-2 are 

confidential exhibits? 

A Yes, they are. 

MS. WHITE:  I would ask that the  exhibits attached to 

M s .  Caldwell's direct testimony be identified as the next 

exhibit. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask a question. 

it be beneficial to identify t h e  confidential exhibits 

separately? 

MS. WHITE: That probably would be a good idea. 

Would 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. T h a t  will be DDC-1 and 

2, that will be identified as composite Exhibit 13? and then 

DDC-3 will be identified as Exhibit 14. 

MS. WHITE: Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF D. DAONNE CALDWELL 

BEFORE THE F’LORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 030300-TP 

NOVEMBER 17,2003 

4 

5 

6 

7 Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, ADDRFSS AND OCCUPATION. 

8 

9 A. My name is D. Daonne Caldwell. My business address is 675 W. Peachtree St., 

10 N.E., Atlanta, Georgia. I am a Director in the Finance Department of BellSouth 

11 Telecommunications, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “BellSouth”). My area of 

I 2  responsibility relates to the development of economic costs. 

13 

14 Q. PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR EDUCATIONAL 

15 BACKGROUND AND WORK EXPERLENCE. 

16 

17 A. I attended the University of Mississippi, graduating with a Master of Science 

18 D e p  in mathematics. I have attended numerous Bell Communications 

I 9  Research, Inc. (‘Bellcore”) courses and outside seminars relating to service cost 

20 studies and economic principles. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

My initial employment was with South Central Bell in 1976 in the Tupelo, 

Mississippi, Engineering Department where I was responsible for Outside Plant 

Planning. In 1983, I transferred to BellSouth Services, Inc. in Birmingham, 

Alabama, and was responsible for the Centralized Results System Database. I 
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1 

2 

moved to the Pricing and Economics Department in 1984 where I developed 

methodology for service cost studies until 1986 when I accepted a rotational 

assignment with Bellcore. While at Bellcore, I was responsible for development 

and instruction of the Service Cost Studies Curriculum including courses, such as, 

“Concepts of Service Cost Studies”, “Network Service Costs”, ‘‘Nonrecurring 

Costs”, and “Cost Studies for New Technologies”. In 1990, I returned to 

BellSouth and was appointed to a position in the cost organization, now a part of 

the Finance Department, with the responsibility of managing the development of 

cost studies for transport facilities, both loop and interoffice. My current 

responsibilities encompass testifylng in cost-related dockets, cost methodology 

development, and the coordination of cost study filings. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 Q. HAVE YOU HAD ANY PRFNIOUS EXPERIENCE IN TESTIFYING? 

14 

15 A. Yes. I have testified in arbitration hearings, generic cost dockets, and Universal 

16 Service Fund proceedings, providing evidence on cost-related issues before the 

17 state public service commissions in Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, 

18 Louisiana, Mississippi, and South Carolina, the Tennessee Regulatory Authority, 

I 9  and the Utilities Commission in North Carolina. 

20 

21 

22 

23 A. The purpose of my testimony is to describe the cost methodology used in the cost 

24 

25 

Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

study for Public Telephone Access Service (I‘PTAS’’) in Florida. Exhibit DDC-1 

attached to this testimony is the cost study in electronic (CD-ROM) and paper 

-2- 
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1 format’. Since payphone service is a competitive offering, the costs are 

2 considered proprietary. Additionally, the cost studies include demand projections, 

3 

4 

5 

6 Q. WHY WERE THE COST STUDIES PERFOFWED? 

vendor-specific data, and discount rates that BellSouth considers proprietary. 

Exhibit DDC-2 provides a summary of the cost results. 

7 

8 A. BellSouth reviewed its PTAS rates in connection with this proceeding and in light 

9 of the FCC’s guidance as set forth in the Wisconsin Order.2 

I O  

11 

12 OF THE FCC’S ORDER? 

Q. WITH RESPECT TO COST DEVELOPMENT, WHAT WAS THE IMPACT 

13 

14 A. The underlying cost methodology that was used previously in support of payphone 

15 rates did not change. The FCC ruled that: “States often use ‘total service long run 

16 incremental cost’ (TSLRIC) methodology in setting rates for intrastate services. It 

17 is consistent with the Local Competition Order for a state to use its accustomed 

18 T S W C  methodology (or another forward-looking methodology) to develop the 

19 direct costs of payphone line service costs.” (Wisconsin Order, 749) 

20 

21 Payphone service has been given a “quasi-retail” status where cost-based rates are 

22 
The entire cost study ha3 not  been printed, however, all input and 

23 output files are contained on the CD. 
’ See Memorandum Opinion and Order, In the Matter of Wisconsin Public 

24 Servics Commission, B u r e a u j C P D  No. 00-01, Order No, FCC 02-25, 17 FCC 
R c d .  2051 ( r e l .  January 31, 2002) (“Wisconsin Order’). 

25 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 (Wismzsin Order, 758) 

established to “promote competition among payphone service providers and 

promote the widespread deployment of payphone service to the benefit of the 

genera1 public.” (Wisconsin Order, 72) These cost-based rates, per the FCC’s 

Order, would be equal to the TSLRIC plus overhead loadings. Traditionally, 

BellSouth’s retail cost studies do not attempt to allocate shared and common costs 

nor calculate overhead loadings. The FCC’s Order, however, required 

consideration of these types of costs and outlined “a flexible approach to 

calculating BOCs’ overhead allocation for intrastate payphone line rates.” 

10 

I 1  

12 IN THIS PROCEEDING? 

13 

14 A. Consistent with the FCC’s Order, BellSouth utilized TSLRIC methodology. 

15 

16 

I 7  

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. WHAT COST METHODOLOGY IS USED IN THB COST STUDY FILED 

Additionally, this Commission has previously defined the cost standard to be used 

in preparing cost support for retail services as TSLRIC based Section 364.338 1 (2), 

Florida Statutes. Specifically, the Commission has defined TSLRIC as “the costs 

to the firm, both volume sensitive and volume insensitive, that will be avoided by 

discontinuing, or incurred by offering an entire product or service, holding all other 

products or services offered by the firm constant.” (Commission Order PSC-96- 

1 S79-FOF-TP, page 25) This was the methodology adhered to by BellSouth. In 

fact, these are the same types of incremental cost studies that BellSouth has filed in 

tariff filings and other proceedings before this Commission. 

The models that were used to develop the recurring costs for PTAS have been filed 
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1 with this Cornmission in Docket No. 990649-TP, conducted to establish cost-based 

2 rates for unbundled network elements (“UNEs”) and interconnection and in 

3 

4 

Docket No. 030869-TL, initiated to review BellSouth’s proposed rate rebalancing 

effort. Specifically the BSTLM” was used to develop the loop costs based on 

5 

6 

payphone locations; the SST” was used for switch-related costs; and the BellSouth 

Cost Calculator’ converted investments into recurring costs. Furthermore, the 

7 

8 

9 

factors (with the exception of the overhead loading factor) that were used are 

consistent with those currently under review in Docket No. 030869-TL. 

10 As this Commission is aware, the BSTLM is a proxy model that reflects the least 

I 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

cost, most efficient network configuration in accordance with the FCC’s pricing 

rules for UNEs. Thus, costs based upon the hypothetical network produced by the 

BSTLM, a network in which only the minimum cable route is considered and 

most-technically advanced equipment is placed, result in an understatement of the 

real-wodd loop-related costs. In other words, the costs BellSouth actually incurs, 

even from a forward-looking perspective, exceed those produced by the BSTLM. 

17 

18 Q. PLEASE EXPLAIN THE TSLRIC METHODOLOGY IN MORE DETAIL. 

19 

20 A. TSLRIC methodology uses incremental costing techniques to identify the 

21 

22 

additional costs associated with providing a service. Incremental costs are based 

on cost causation and include all of the costs directly generated by expanding 

23 

24 CostQueet A 8 8 0 C i a t - 5 9 ,  Inc. All Rights Reserved 

25 BellSouth Cost Calculator - 1999 BellSouth Corporation All Rights 

BSTLM - 1999 INDETEC International and BellSouth Corporation; 2001 0 

@ SST - 1999 BellSouth Corporation All Rights Reserved 

Reserved 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

70 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

production, or alternatively, costs that would be saved if the production levels were 

reduced. The production unit could be an entire service, or a unit of a service. For 

PTAS, if the level of production increased (i.e., the demand increases), additional 

costs would be incurred for loops, switch terminations, and interofice 

connections, i.e. the physical network components of the service. 

Direct costs may be volume sensitive and/or volume insensitive. Volume sensitive 

costs are considered to be Long Run Incremental Costs (“LRIC”). LRIC identifies 

the price floor, i.e. the lever below which rates cannot be set and still cover their 

direct costs. TSLRIC includes both volume sensitive and volume insensitive costs. 

TSLRIC studies are the basis for testing for cross-subsidization. Additionally, 

long m incremental cost studies ensure that the time period studied is sufficient to 

caphue all forward-looking costs affected by the business decision being studied. 

Another corollary to the long-run principle is that all costs are variable in the long 

m. The implication here is that all resources will exhaust and new purchases 

must be made to meet demand for the service or product. 

Q. YOU STATED THAT THE FCC ALLOWED “A FLEXLBLE APPROACH” 

TO DETERMINING OVERHEADS. PLEASE EXPLAIN HOW 

BELLSOUTH DETERMINED ITS OVERHEAD FACTOR 

A. While TSLRIC methodology recognizes only the direct, forward-looking, long-run 

incremental cost of providing a service, BellSouth incurs substantial costs beyond 

that in order to function effectively - shared and common costs or “overheads”. A 

shared cost is incurred when producing two or more services but is not a direct cost 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I 

caused UniqueIy by any one of those services. Common costs are costs that are 

incurred by a firm to produce all of its services, but cannot be directly attributed to 

(Le., are not caused uniquely by) any single service or service combination that 

includes fewer than all of the services provided. Examples of overheads are 

executive, accounting, vendor licensing fees, and legal costs. Such costs do not 

change with changes in the firm’s service mix or volume of output. Thus, these 

costs are not included at the individual service leveI since only direct costs are 

considered in a TSLNC analysis. 

Shared and common costs, however, are true costs to the company and should not 

be ignored. In fact, if a company were to consistently set their rates at TSLRIC, 

the company would soon fail. Thus, in setting rates, consideration must be given 

to a reasonable level of contribution toward the overhead costs of the corporation. 

In its order, the FCC described several options with respect to the development of 

an overhead factor. BellSouth chose to “use ARMIS data relating to the plant 

categories used to provide payphone services in cdculating an upper limit on 

overhead loadings.” ( Wiscomin Order, 754) As the FCC explained, this is 

consistent with the FCC’s evaluation of the reasonableness of Open Network 

Architecture ((‘ONA’’) tariffs. BellSouth’s overhead calculations are contained in 

Exhibit DDC-1, 

Q. DESCRIBE THE UNDERLYING NETWORK COMPONENTS OF PTAS. 

A. PTAS is comprised of an exchange line, Le., a connection from the payphone 

- r -  



7 

2 
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a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

fa  

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

location to a central office, provided by BellSouth at the request of the payphone 

provider for telecommunications use by the general public at accessible locations. 

In order to allow a payphone customer access to the network, all of the following 

network components are required: a loop, a physica1 point of presence in the 

switch (termination), and interoffice connections. In order to make and complete 

calls, the payphone user also utilizes components of BellSouth’s signaling system 

7 (“SS7”) network, tandem switches, and end-office switch functiondity. 

Additionally, PTAS costs reflect costs associated with blocking and screening 

functionalities of the switch. Costs associated with these pieces of equipment are 

directly caused by the payphone provider’s request for thls service and thus, are 

appropriately included in the cost analyses conducted by BellSouth. Exhibit 

DDC-3 illustrates the basic network components considered in the cost study. 

The local loop is the facility that extends from the main distributing frame 

(‘WDF”) in the BellSouth central office to the customer’s premises. The loop 

costs reflect the MDF, all the outside plant components required for transmission, 

such as copper cable, fiber cable, electronic equipment, poles, conduit, etc., as well 

as all cable up to and including the connection at the customer’s premises, the 

network interface device (WID”). 

The line termination is the facility used to connect the local loop to a BellSouth 

end office switch. The line termination costs include the jumper to the switch and 

the non-traffic sensitive termination in the switch, for example the line card in the 

DMS 100 switch. 
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1 

2 

Usage costs include the traffic sensitive switching cost of the end office for both 

intra-office and inter-office calls. Additionally, tandem switchmg, interoffice 

transport, and signaling costs are considered in the flat-rate usage costs considered 

in Exhibit DDC-1. Customer usage characteristics specific to payphone users 

(e.g., cdls per month and minutes per caH) were used to convert “per minute of 

use” elements to a flat-rate monthly cost. 

Central office blocking and screening is a feature in the switch required for PTAS. 

Blocking and screening costs are both recurring and nonrecurring. The recurring 

costs are the incremental costs over and above a Plain Old Telephone Service 

(“POTS”) cal1 for using the switch processor and the Right-to-Use (“RTU”) fees 

paid to vendors. The nonrecurring costs are the Iabor costs for performing the 

translations in the switch. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 Q. HOW DID BELLSOUTH CALCULATE COSTS THAT ARE SPECIFIC TO 

16 PTAS? 

17 

18 A, As I mentioned previously, only PTAS locations were included in the BSTLM’s 

I 9  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 specific to PTAS loops. 

output calculation. This does not mean that 3ellSouth ignored economies of scale 

by considering only a limited number of customer locations. In fact, all single line 

residence and single line business locations were considered in developing the 

equipment and investment requirements for the total narrowband network. 

However, only loops serving PTAS locations were included in the output report 

that generated the loop investments. Thus, the loop length, a cost driver, was 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 consistent with usage characteristics. 

6 

7 

8 appropriate for PTAS. 

9 

10 Q. WHAT TYPES OF COSTS ARE REFLECTED IN THE COST STUDIES? 

11 

I 2  A. Cost studies normally reflect both recurring and nonrecurring costs. Recurring 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

I 9  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Another cost that is PTAS-specific is the flat rate usage. Customer usage 

characteristics - calls per month and minutes per call - reflect coin customers. The 

central office blocking and screening costs are based upon busy hour usage that is 

Central office m a t i o n  costs reflect a line side, non-ISDN termination, 

costs include both capital and non-capital costs. Capital costs are associated with 

the purchase of an item of plant, Le., an investment. In addition to the material 

price of the equipment, capitalized labor is also considered part of the investment 

in accordance with Part 32 of the FCC’s Code of Federal Regulations which states: 

“In accounting for construction costs, the utility shall charge to the telephone plant 

accounts, all direct and indirect costs.” Included in the direct and indirect costs are 

the “wages and expenses of employees directly engaged in or in direct charge of 

construction work.” Thus, BellSouth has appropriately included these labor- 

related costs (construction costs) in the calculation of the investment; Le., as part 

of the capitalized plant account. BellSouth considen these labor-related costs in 

its study through the use of in-plant factors that augment the material price to 

recognize the associated labor and incidental material required to install the piece 

of equipment. By including these costs as part of the investment, they are 

-10- 
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a 
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I O  

I 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

recovered over the useful life of the plant. The costs associated with the 

investment (material plus installation costs) are expressed on a recurring (monthly) 

basis and are comprised of capital costs (depreciation, cost of money, and income 

tax) and operating expenses (plant-specific expenses, such as maintenance, ad 

valorem taxes and gross receipts taxes). 

Nonrecurring costs, on the other hand, reflect activities associated with 

provisioning the service aRer the equipment has been installed. In this case, 

translations to activate blocking and screening capabilities are preformed after the 

switch has been installed and thus, are nonrecurring in nature. These nonrecurring 

costs have been converted to a recurring cost based on a forecast of lines and an 

estimated location life. 

Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

A. Yes. 

1 

z . 
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1 BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

2 

3 

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF D. DAONNE CALDWELL 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

4 DOCKET NO. 030300-TP 

5 DECEMBER 19,2003 

6 

7 Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND OCCUPATION. 

a 

9 A. My name is D. Daonne Caldwell. My business address is 675 W. Peachtree St., 

10 N.E., Atlanta, Georgia. I am a Director in the Finance Department of BellSouth 

I I Telecommunications, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “BellSouth”). My area of 

12 responsibility relates to economic costs. 

13 

14 

15 TESTIMONY IN THIS DOCKET? 

16 

17 A. Yes,  I filed direct testimony on November 17,2003. 

18 

19 Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 Q. ON PAGE 8, MR. WOOD STATES THAT “BECAUSE ALL AVAILABLE 

25 

Q. ARE YOU THE SAME D. DAONNE CALDWELL WHO FILED DIRECT 

A. The purpose of my testimony is to respond to assertions made by the Florida Public 

Telecommunications Association (“FPTA”) witness Mr. Don J. Wood. 

EVIDENCE SUGGESTS THAT BELLSOUTH’S COSTS HAVE TRENDED 

-1- 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

DOWNWARD OVER TIME” BELLSOUTH’S RATES WERE 

NONCOMPLIANT IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE COMMISSION’S 

INITIAL ORDER CONCERNING PAYPHONES AND THE NEW 

SERVICES TEST. PLEASE COMMENT. 

A. First, when BellSouth conducts a cost study, the study period is longer than one- 

year. The use of inflatioddeflation factors trends material prices and associated 

expenses over the study period (usually three years). Second, as this Commission 

is aware, cost inputs are in constant flux with cost resuIts both increasing and 

decreasing. The study period is intended to account for these changes. 

Additionally, as Mr. Wood is well aware, when the Commission ruled that 

BellSouth passed the new services test, the rate was not set at cost. Rather the 

Commission accepted a rate that alIowed for contribution over and above the Total 

Service Long Run Jncremental Cost (“TSLRIC”), a policy that was appropriate at 

that time. Thus, the fact that costs may have changed due to a passage of time is 

not the issue in this proceeding. Rather the question that must be resolved is what 

is the going-forward rate for payphones. For consideration in setting this rate, 

BellSouth filed a current payphone cost study attached to my direct testimony 

(Exhibit DOC-1). The study period for that study is 2003 to 2005 and contains 

current relevant cost inputs. 

Q. M R  WOOD EMPHASIZES THE FCC’S RULING THAT COST STUDY 

INPUTS AND ASSUMPTIONS SHOULD BE CONSISTENT WITH COST 

INPUTS “USED IN COMPUTING RATES FOR COMPARABLE 

-2- 
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I 

2 

3 

4 A. Yes. The inputs and assumptions in BelfSouth’s cost study are consistent with 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 Q. ON PAGE 19, M R  WOOD OUTLINES THREE DIFFERENT 

11 

12 

13 THE FCC’S DIRECTIVE? 

14 

15 A. Yes. As I described in my direct testimony, BellSouth chose to “use ARMIS data 

16 relating to the plant categories used to provide payphone services in calculating an 

17 upper limit on overhead loadings.” (Wisconsin Order, 754) As the FCC 

18 explained, this is consistent with the FCC’s evaluation of the reasonableness of 

19 Open Network Architecture (“ONA’’) tariffs. 

20 

21 

22 

SERVICES TO COMPETITORS.” (PAGE IS) DO BELLSOUTH’S COST 

STUDIES COMPORT WITH THIS RULING? 

those that would have been used to support a TSLRIC analysis of a service. Thus, 

the studies reflect the forward-loohng, long-run incremental costs that BellSouth 

incurs in providing payphone lines to companies, e.g. the FPTA, and reflect the 

unique characteristics of the service under study. 

APPROACHES AUTHORIZED BY THE FCC TO DEVELOP OVERHEAD 

LOADINGS. IS BELLSOUTH’S CALCULATION COMPLIANT WITH 

Q. M R  WOOD CLAIMS THAT ‘GDIRF,CT COSTS MUST BE ADJUSTED TO 

ACCOUNT FOR THE APPLICATION OF FEDERAL CHARGES, SUCH 

23 AS THE SLC, IN ORDER TO AVOID A DOUBLE-RECOVERY OF 

24 

25 

COSTS.” (PAGE 20) IS HE CORRECT? 

-3- 



1 A. No. First, let me emphasize that this is a rate issue dealing with cost recovery and 

2 thus, should not be confused with cost development as Mr. Wood has done. In 

3 fact, if one were to follow Mr. Wood’s proposal, costs would be understated. The 

4 following simple example illustrates this: 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

-io 

11 

12 

Wood Method 
Direct Cost 
SLC Charge 
Direct - SLC 
Overhead Factor 
Rate 

Correct Method 
Direct Cost 
Overhead Factor 
Total Cost 
SLC Charge 
Rate 

$20.00 
$7.00 
$1 3.00 
50% 

$1 9.50 

$20.00 
50% 
$30.00 
$7.00 
$23.00 

13 
Understatement -$3.50 

14 

15 

Q. MR. WOOD CLAIMS THAT “UNE COSTS AND RATES ARE AN 

APPROPRIATE BENCHMARK FOR EVALUATING THE LEVEL OF 
l8 PAYPHONE ACCESS SERVICE RATES*’’ (PAGE 29, LINES 16-17) IS HE 

l9 CORRECT? 
20 

21 A. No. The FCC’s current Total Element Long Run Incremental Cost (“TELRIC”) 
22 methodology used in setting rates for unbundled network elements (“UNEs”) is 

23 encumbered by additional constraints not required for a TSLRIC analysis. The use 

24 of a hypothetical network and most efficient, least-cost provider requirements have 

25 distorted the TELKIC results and understate the true forward-looking costs of the 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 UNE rates, is meaningless. 

7 

8 Q. HAS BELLSOUTH “PRESENTED CONFLICTING DIRECT COST 

9 

10 

11 

12 CLAIMS ON PAGE 31? 

13 

14 A. No. 1 find this claim unsupported by any facts or examples in his testimony. Thus, 

15 

1 6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

incumbents. These distortions are most evident in the calculation of loop 

elements. Additionally, the Commission has made adjustments (e.g., to the cost of 

capital, depreciation, placing, and splicing inputs) to the TELRIC economic costs 

proposed by BellSouth that further understate the actual costs BellSouth incurs. 

Thus, Mr. Wood’s Exhibit DJW-2, which reportedly compares current rates to 

RESULTS FOR CERTAIN ELEMENTS AND HAS NOT PRESENTED 

INFORMATION THAT DEMONSTRATES THE REASONABLENESS OF 

THE EXISTING LEVEL OF OVERHEAD LOADINGS” AS MR. WOOD 

I have no way to respond to his allegation of “conflicting direct cost results.” 

BellSouth’s cost study filed with my direct testimony on November 17,2003 is 

fully documented and demonstrates the calculation of the overhead factor. (See 

Section 3, Bates Stamped pages 89-93 of Exhibit DDC- I )  

Q. ON PAGES 38-39 MR. WOOD DISCUSSES USAGE CALCULATIONS. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW BELLSOUTH DETERMINED THE FLAT- 

RATE USAGE REFLECTED IN THE FILED COST STUDIES. 

24 A. As discussed in my direct testimony, customer usage characteristics specific to 

25 payphone users (e.g., calls per month and minutes per call) were used to convert 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 Exhibit DJ W -2. 

7 

8 Q, DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

9 

“per minute of use’’ elements to a flat-rate monthly cost. This data came from data 

extracts of measured payphone lines dated January-April 2002. Thus, Mr. Wood’s 

concern that BellSouth potentially used “business usage rates” is unfounded. 

Additionally, let me note that the amount of usage (504 minutes per month) used 

by BellSouth is substantially lower than the 900 minutes reflected in Mr. Wood’s 

10 A. Yes. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

-8 

. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 3  

24 

2 5  

251 

MS. WHITE:  A n d  Mr. Shell is available for  

cross-examination, 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr. Tobin. 

MR. TOBIN: Thank you.  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. TOBIN: 

Q Mr. Shel.1, please r e fe r  to your direct testimony at 

?age 3 ,  Lines 8 to 9. In that testimony, you indicate t h a t  

3e l lSou th  has reviewed its PTAS rates in connection with this 

Iroceeding and in light of t h e  FCC's guidance as set forth in 

:he Wisconsin order. Would BellSouth have reviewed i t s  c u r r e n t  

Florida PTAS ra tes  if FPTA had not filed its petition in this 

)roceeding? 

A 1 don't know if w e  would. BellSouth typically would 

to t  do a cost study unless there's some requirement to do so 

!ither from i n t e r n a l  product managers or state commission 

rrders or so forth. So it's not a standard process to review 

lomething without some impetus f o r  it. 

Q Okay. Mr. Shell, could you please refer to your 

.estimony on Page 3 also at Line 21 and following through to 

dne 3 on Page 4 .  You indicate t h a t  payphone service has been 

.iven a, quote, quasi-retail status, close quote. C a n  you tell 

le what t h a t  means? 

A What that means is if you r e f e r  back to the FCC's 

'irst Report  and O r d e r ,  Paragraph 876 specifically states that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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payphone prov ide r s  are not wholesale providers. 

t r e a t e d  as retail providers of service similar to business. 

H o w e v e r ,  they did go on to state t h a t ,  you know, f o r  

appropriate reasons t h a t  there should be a reasonable, j u s t  and 

reasonable 0verhea.d associated with it. So it's not exactly 

They a r e  to be 

r e t a i l  in that you don't set a rate based on t h e  c o s t  a t  a 

level. that you choose, it's based on a reasonable contribution. 

30 that's w h y  the quasi-retail. 

Q I'm sorry, you said you don't s e t  the rate at a level 

3f cost? 

A No, no. In o t h e r  words,  if you have a r e t a i l  service 

;hat we f i l e d  before this Commission, w e  determine the c o s t ,  

m d  that's considered the  price floor, b u t  the  pr ice  is based 

3n several factors. What I'm saying is f o r  the payphone 

industry the FCC has said that it should be based on your c o s t  

?ius a reasonable overhead loading. And the case of t h e  second 

flisconsin order, they gave specific guidelines on t h a t .  

Q When BellSouth set the  c u r r e n t  payphone rate, what 

Eactors did  it consider? 

A Can you h e l p  me with the  c u r r e n t  rates, the  rates 

you're referring to, which rates? 

Q T h e  current - -  t h e  r a t e s  that w e r e  in place p r i o r  to 

:he tariff a m e n d m e : n t  on November 10th of 2003. 

A Okay. The only costs that BellSouth has done and 

Eiled with this Commission are the costs that w e r e  filed back 

FL0:RIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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in ' 9 7 .  

Q But if i.tIs a retail service, you said you consider 

Dther  factors. What other fac tors  did BellSouth consider? 

A No. As the  testimony s t a t e s ,  this is a quasi-retail 

Dffering as you re fer red  to on Page 3 of my testimony, which 

neans t h a t  when t h . e  Commission s e t  t h e  rates f o r  this service, 

:hey didn't treat it like a r e t a i l  service. 

look to see that t h e  rate is above cost and that's it, but  in 

: h i s  case they looked to see t h a t  the  rates w e r e  j u s t  and 

reasonable based on a reasonable  amount of overhead 

2ontribution. So t h e y  looked at t h a t  perspective. They saw 

:he rate that was there, and they saw the  cost, and they made a 

Yetermination t h a t  it was j u s t  and reasonable. And thatla not 

t requirement for typical tariff retail services. 

In some cases they 

Q And when were those c o s t s  originally adopted by 

3ellSouth? When were those rates, excuse me, when were those 

rates originally adopted by BellSouth? 

A It's my understanding and I'm not - -  you know, this 

.s based on - -  I may not be totally correct ,  b u t  I think the 

:ates did not change. T h e  Commission, I believe, j u s t  accepted 

:he rates that we had in effect, as best I recall it. 

Q Okay. A.nd I believe that's correct. Do you know 

rhen those r a t e s  w e r e  p u t  in effect by BellSouth? 

A No, I do not. 

Q If you can refer  to Page 4 of your testimony, 
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You refer  on Line 4 to overhead loadings. Can 

you p lease  define what overhead loadings means? 

A Y e s ,  I can .  In general, overhead loadings - -  in 

3 t h e r  words, you have - -  it's a part  of the r a t e  development. 

You have the  d i r e c t  cost, which, I t h i n k ,  as everyone agrees, 

is based on TSLRIC, your direct c o s t .  Overhead loadings are 

m y  a d d i t i o n a l  costs that a re  required to recover t h e  

3dditional costs like shared and common type c o s t s .  A n d  if you 

look in - -  you know, t h e  FCC order specifically d e f i n e s  three 

zategories of - -  t h e  Wisconsin order defines t h r e e  categories 

D f  overhead. And we simply chose to use the ONA methodology as 

3pposed to t h e  UNE methodology. 

And as stated earlier today, it g i v e s  different 

numbers, and you can't j u s t  use a common cost, you have,to use 

3. shared and common with a direct cost number which would give 

you a number g r e a t e r  than 10 percen t .  For example, it will be 

17 percen t  or more plus r e t a i l .  But we chose to u s e  the ONA 

nethodology which the FCC stated in i t s  Wisconsin o r d e r .  

Q Okay. Is it your testimony t h a t  the  original cost 

study filed - -  I'm sorry. Is it your testimony t h a t  the cost 

study provided to FPTA only included direct costs? 

A I'm t ry i :ng  to make s u r e  I know which costs. You're 

talking about the costs we filed in this docket? 

Q The e x h i ' b i t  that's attached to - -  no, t h e  cost study 

Driginally provided. BellSouth provided FPTA with a c o s t  study 
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as a p a r t  of our n e g o t i a t i o n s  i n  an effort to resolve this 

m a t t e r .  Did that c o s t  study i n c l u d e  only direct costs? 

A I was n o t  involved with the negotiations, but it's my 

understanding that. it did i nc lude  j u s t  - -  t h e  intent was that 

it should have j u s t  included direct. And I was told 

subsequently as a result of reviewing t h i s  cost study was that 

i n  one element did. an error include a shared and common, but  

;hat  was not filed with this Commission. T h e  one we filed with 

:his  Commission does not have t h a t  e r ro r  included. 

Q In Docket 97028-TL, d i d  BellSouth provide this 

lommission w i t h  the information necessary for the  Commission to 

:arefully review the reasonableness of BellSouth's overhead 

i l l o c a t i o n s  f o r  t h e  existing PTAS rates? 

A I would have to say yes. I mean, we provided the 

i irect  costs, and obviously the  Commission would have known 

that the overhead would be the  difference between the r a t e  t h a t  

M e  have i n  effect or t h a t  was proposed and the  direct cost. 

So, I mean, they cou ld  have looked at t h e  reasonableness of 

:hat overhead loading associated with the  direct cost versus 

:he r a t e .  So, I mean, why would we provide them any definitive 

zalculation of that overhead? They could determine what it is 

2nd see if it's reasonable based on t h e i r  knowledge and 

sxperience w i t h  o t h e r  services. 

Q But you did not provide them with a calculation of 

:he overhead? 
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A At t h a t  time t h e  Wisconsin order had n o t  - -  t h e  

second Wisconsin orde r ,  which specifically detailed three 

d i f f e r e n t  ways of doing it - -  the UNE was one that was in 

zffect, and they said, that's okay if you want to, but you 

jon't have to use t h a t .  In fact, they  went  on t o  say ,  you 

should use the  physical collocation o r  t he  ONA methodology. so 

Mhat BellSouth has done subsequent to the  Wisconsin o r d e r ,  we 

nave-chosen to use the ONA methodology as - the  one that works 

For us. 

Q When did the  FCC adopt the  ONA methodology? 

A That was probably in t h e  e a r l y   OS, if I'm not 

nistaken. However, what the point is, is that the  Wisconsin 

irder in reviewing and trying to set an appropriate overhead 

7eferred to t h a t  o rder  as well as t h e  physical collocation 

:ariff order, which was back in the  e a r l y  '90s as well, as 

i pp ropr i a t e  methodologies to use. 

Q Did BellSouth participate in that case before the 

'CC? 

A I was not involved w i t h  t h a t .  W e  probably did. I'm 

i s s u m h g  - -  we had ONA interest, so we probably would have been 

.nvolved. B u t  the p o i n t  is that the Wisconsin order  modified 

ir gave specific methodology on developing the  overhead. The 

iirst order for payphone said just and reasonable. The 

J i scons in  o rde r  went further to define h o w  that should be 

ie termined and h o w  it should be proved by the ILECs. 
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But d i d  BellSouth know of or was BellSouth a w a r e  of Q 

t h e  ONA order  and the collocation order when - -  in 1997? 

A Again, y e s .  BellSouth probably was involved with 

those, but  the  po in t  is that we w e r e  following the orde r  as it 

was at t h e  time a n d  same as this Commission, which was develop 

your direct cost and determine a j u s t  and reasonable overhead 

amount and that's what we d i d .  

Q -Were ONA and the collocation involved in t h e  

3pplication of new services test proceedings prior to 1997? 

A I'm not totally familiar with a l l  the history of wha, 

M a s  involved with the n e w  services test as far as historical 

?erspective with t h e  FCC. I j u s t  know that the FCC, for 

?hysical collocation, they said, where you have a collocator 

zome into your s w i t c h ,  do not charge t h e m  excessive overhead or 

zontribution so that they cannot compete with your comparable 

services of DS1, DS3. So they said, let's make it comparable, 

w e n  out the competitive market. 

They looked at ONA, did t h e  same thing. You unbundle 

{our BSEs, which by the  way are not f e a t u r e s  like custom 

2alling features. They are basic service elements, optional 

ietwork capabilities. They are significant i t e m s ,  as much as 

j .500 for a simplified message desk interface. So they are not 

just basic features. B u t  t hey  sa id ,  unbundle those from your 

3 w i t c h e d  access service. And to make it even f o r  those  t h a t  

vant to pick and choose t he  elements, only put a reasonable 
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amount of overhead on top of t h a t  so other parties can purchase 

that and compete against you as  well. So it was all t h e  same 

zoncept,  but I dor,.lt know all the history of h o w  t h e y  all got 

Logether. But the FCC said in the Wisconsin order to use those 

;wo methodologies. They said, if the  Commission has already 

i s e d  UNEs, that's fine, b u t  that you s h o u l d  use  t h e  physical 

Zollocat ion or t h e  ONA tariff order methodology. 

Q And did the FCC apply t h e  new services test 

)NA order and the  collocation o r d e r ?  

A Well, again, I m a y  not have all t h e  termino 

in the 

DgY 

:orrect, bu t  by doing what they did, by establishing t h e  

nethodology t o  determine overhead - -  and 1 believe that's in 

' a r t  6 9  where that comes from t h a t  t h e y  use that methodology. 

Q Okay. But you haven't answer t h e  question, 

Ir. Shell. 

A Okay. I'm so r ry .  

Q That's okay. 

Did t h e  FCC apply the  new services t e s t  in the ONA 

irder and t h e  collocation order? 

A N o w ,  to be honest with you,  I don't know t h e  orders 

re11 enough to say t h a t .  1 can only say that they ordered a 

iethodology f o r  calculating overhead. Whether the  term "new 

gervices test," I have to review t h e  o rde r s  again to see if 

:hose words w e r e  actually in there .  If you have t h e  order, I'd 

)e glad to look at it and r e f e r  to it. 
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Q 1'11 suggest to you that they did apply t h e  new 

services test. 

A And I'll accept t h a t ,  s u b j e c t  to check. I j u s t  don't 

remember those words being in there. 

nethodology for calculating the overhead to see how it was 

referred to t o  know what BellSouth could do to comply with it. 

Q Based on t h a t  assumption then, didn't BellSouth know 

3 f  t hese  overhead allocation methods in 1997 when it submitted 

I cost study to t h i s  Commission? 

I looked mainly f o r  t h e  

A I don't know if t h e y  knew t h a t  when the  payphone 

>rder  came out, t h a t  it intended to use t h e  ONA methodology or 

:he physical collocation order. I mean, those a re  two separate 

.ssues and areas t h a t  are in existence. And t h e  only thing we 

lad to work with was the  payphone order which said, develop up 

Tour direct cost and set a reasonable - -  a j u s t  and reasonable 

werhead. If the Commission at that time chose to do t h a t ,  

;hey could have told us at that time to apply the same 

nethodology. We were j u s t  using t h e  FCC payphone orde r  at the 

I i m e .  

Q Okay. B u t  t h e  FCC's payphone orders from 1996, I 

Jelieve, said to alpply t h e  new services test. And the  new 

services test was, in fact, previously applied in the ONA orde r  

m d  t h e  co l loca t io ,n  order. Would you agree with that? 

A Subject to check.  Again, I don't know all the 

;erminology used associated with t h a t .  
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Q So if BellSouth was aware of t h a t ,  they really didn't 

have to wait for t.he Wisconsin order to know that t h e y  should 

3pply these overhe:ad methodologies in connection with any n e w  

services t e s t  proceeding; is that correct? 

A No, I disagree with that. You have a - -  in my 

qinion, you have the  physical collocation o r d e r ,  all of the  

?roceedings, legal filings associated with it, you have the ONA 

Irder t o t a l l y  separate than the physical collocation order. 

l ou  look at all three of those, I mean, there are different 

zhings being discussed. If you look at the  physical 

:allocation, itls dealing w i t h  specific areas of collocation, 

m d  that was one piece of it. I don't think you could have 

reasonably sa id ,  t h e  physical collocation order says t h i s ,  so 

i s e  t h i s  methodology that's used over in these o t h e r  two areas.  

Q Would you agree t h a t  the  Wisconsin orde r  provides 

t h a t  the LEC has to make some - -  I 'm so r ry ,  excuse me. 

What's common to the ONA orde r  and the  collocation 

Drder is that the LEC has to make a reasonable allocation of 

x e r h e a d .  Would you agree with that? 

A 1 just want to make sure I understand your question. 

3id you say that what's common between the  ONA - -  repeat t h e  

quest ion 

Q 

A 

Q 

I'm j u s t  n o t  sure I followed your - -  

What those t w o  orders have in common is that - -  

Those t w o  orders. 

Both t h e  ONA order and the collocation orde r  - -  
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A Okay. 

Q - -  t h o s e  orders have in common that the LEC must make 

a reasonable a l l o c a t i o n  of overhead and demonstrate t h a t  their 

overhead a l l o c a t i o n  is reasonable. Would you agree with t h a t ?  

A I think that's reasonable. And that's what we've 

done here. We've used the ONA methodology, and we're 

supporting why that's reasonable, why the  overhead loading is 

reasonable. 

Q But you didn't do that in 1997. 

A The FCC didn't direct u s  to do t h a t .  Again, the  FCC 

had t h e  payphone order which told us to develop the d i r e c t  cost  

and apply  j u s t  and reasonable overhead. If t h e y  knew j u s t  as 

w e l l  as you're suggesting we knew that they have o t h e r  

orders out t h e  - -  and I don't know t he  time on a11 these, see, 

that's where I'm at a loss - -  they had these orders o u t  there, 

they could  have j u s t  as easily said, use these as your basis 

fo r  the new services t e s t ,  b u t  they didn't. They said, do it 

j u s t  and reasonable. We did it j u s t  as reasonable. 

The Wisconsin order now made a change and said, show 

t h i s  based on these t h ree  flexible methodologies, and that's 

what we're doing here. But t h a t  does not state that what was 

done previously was done in e r r o r  or wrong. 

a Okay. I'm going to refer to Pages 4 and 5 of your 

testimony in which you talk abou t  cost models previously 

approved by this Commission. Was BellSouth's calculation of a 
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reasonable level of overhead loading in this proceeding based 

on a methodology or model t h a t  has been previously approved by 

this Commission? 

A Could you repeat  t h a t  one more time? Let me make 

s u r e  I caught the first  p a r t  of t h a t .  

Q Was BellSouth's calculation of its reasonable level 

of overhead loading in this proceeding based on a methodology 

or  model that was previously approved by this Florida 

Commission? 

A I'm going to have to answer no because I'm not - -  if 

I'm hearing your question correctly, you asked was the  overhead 

zalculation based on a model. The overhead calculation w a s  

not. The direct cost w a s  based on models previously approved, 

b u t  t h e  overhead w a s  not necessarily based on the models 

previously approved by t h e  Commission. I'm not sure if t h a t  

mswered your question. 

Q Yes, it does. 

A Okay.  

Q I'm going to r e fe r  you to Page 7 ,  Lines 15 and 16 of 

your testimony. C a n  you list the  options described by t h e  FCC 

f o r  the  development of an overhead l oad ing  factor? 

A Y e s .  For example, Paragraph 51 of the Wisconsin 

2rder 2002,  it s t a r t s  o f f  by stating, the Bureau order  said 

that you should  u s e  U N E s  as a ceiling; then it said they don't 

agree with that. However, they list three - -  if I'm answering 
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your question. Y o u ' r e  making a face. 

Q N o ,  no. Go ahead. 

A Okay. 'You asked f o r  t h r e e  options. I j u s t  want to 

say that  the UNE was one, but it was one t h a t  was there 

pursuant to t h e  Bureau o rde r .  And the FCC sa id ,  y e s ,  leave it 

there,  but we don't agree that it should be the only one. What 

they said - -  the  physical collocation t a r i f f  order methodology, 

which is on Paragraph 53, and it goes on to talk about  in 

Paragraph 54 of t h a t  same Wisconsin order the  ONA methodology. 

And so the  FCC sa.id that you have t h r e e  methodologies, t h e  UNE, 

which is okay if you use it, b u t  t h e y  said, you should use t h e  

physical collocation methodology or t h e  ONA methodology. So 

those were the  th ree .  

Q Did you testify t h a t  t h e  FCC said you shou ld  use? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you - -  

A On Paragraph 5 8 ,  they state, to evaluate such a 

ceiling s t a t e s  should use the methodology from e i t h e r  the 

Commission's phys ica l  collocation orde r  or ONA tariff order ,  

which only makes sense  because TELRIC is different. If you 

start w i t h  TELRIC, you have approximately again 15 to 17 

percent dealing w i t h  t h e  shared and common f o r  the  wholesale, 

b u t  what's not included is t h e  retail. And BellSouth did not 

include r e t a i l  because we didn't propose t h e  UNE, but  t h a t  

could easily double the  total overhead because UNEs only deal 
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with t h e  w h o l e s a l e  component of it. So that's why BellSouth 

did not provide any retail data  because we didn't t h i n k  it was 

appropriate to USE? UNEs as the overhead loading. 

Q Okay. ::n Paragraph 5 4  of the Wisconsin o r d e r ,  I'm 

going to read to you starting from eight lines down. It says, 

moreover, it is a l s o  consistent w i t h  o u r  past application of 

the price cap new services test and permissible in this context 

for  states to determine overhead assignments using t h e  

methodology t h a t  t h e  Commission used to evaluate the 

reasonableness of ONA tariffs in the ONA tariff order. I n  that 

investigation, t he  Commission used ARMIS data to calculate an 

upper limit for bo th  the ratio of d i r e c t  cost to direct 

investment and the  r a t i o  of overhead cost to total cost. 

Analogously, s t a t a s  could use ARMIS data relating to t h e  p l a n t  

categories used to provide payphone services in calculating an 

upper limit on t h e  overhead loadings. 

Does t h e  methodology the  FCC used to evaluate the 

reasonable ONA tariffs and the  overhead loadings and those 

rates consist of simply using ARMIS da ta  in a nonspecific way, 

or does it involve using t h a t  data in a specific and detailed 

way? 

A It's my understanding that i t  i s  the  specific and 

d e t a i l e d  way which is specified in Attachment C of this - -  get 

m y  orde r  straight, Attachment C of the ONA order, not t h e  

Wisconsin order. B u t  Attachment C of the ONA order provides 
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the methodology which  is t h e  methodology BellSouth used .  

Q So you are testifying t h a t  BellSouth used the ONA 

nethodology to ca l -cu la te  the overhead loading factor - -  

A That I s c o r r e c t .  

Q - -  utilized in t h i s  proceeding. 

A Just as specified in Attachment C of the ONA o r d e r .  

Q And you didn't change it in any w a y ?  

A No. Bel.lSouth d i d  not change it in any w a y .  

Q Are you familiar with the ONA tariff order?  

A Based on my reading and preparing f o r  the cost s t u d  

in this hearing, yes, that's my knowledge on it, specifically 

d e a l i n g  with the basis of the  reason for it. In other words, 

similar to t h e  CLEC w o r l d  with UNEs, t h e  FCC decided to 

unbundle local swi.tching in an access tariff which meant 

unbundling basic service elements from basic serving 

arrangements. B a s i c  service elements, they said, should be 

priced such t h a t  someone cou ld  get those and compete with the  

o t h e r  p a r t y ,  but t h e y  shouldn't allow a significant amount of 

contribution. So that's where t h e  development of the 

contribution came into play. 

Q Okay. You've referred to BSEs. What k i n d  of r a t e s  

w a s  the  FCC s e t t i r g  in the ONA order? Can you tell me what a 

BSE is? 

A Yes, I certainly can. Just a minute. What I have 

here is the s t a t e  of Florida's access tariff on page - -  Section 
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The definition says that t h e  term "basic E2 - 6 ,  definitions. 

service element" denotes an optional network capability 

3ssociated with bas ic  serving arrangements. 

3efine several of those. For example, basic serving 

urangements  on Page 6 5  of E6.3 of the  local switching access 

zariff d e f i n e s  several, including hunt group, uniform call 

listribution, simplified desk  interface, arid t h e r e  are about 

3 igh t  or nine. 

i rovide t h e  rates that t h i s  Commission ordered. 

;he rate f o r  a simplified message desk  interface is $518. T h e  

m e  r a t e  for  queueing is $ 7 7 .  

A n d  they go on to 

I won't list them all. But then it goes on to 

For  example, 

a Okay. but, Mr. Shell, I was asking about the FCC's 

I rder ,  n o t  t h e  Flclr ida 's  definition. 

A Okay. I can go to the  FCC tariff then. It's the  

;ame thing. The term "basic service arrangement" is defined as 

in optional network capability, and the rates - -  I can give you 

:he rates f o r  those too. 

Q Okay. I don't need the r a t e s .  I j u s t  asked for the  

lefinition of a BSE,  which I think you provided. 

A Oh, okay. 

Q Is a l oca l  loop a BSE? 

A No. A local loop would be m o r e  comparable to a basic 

,erving arrangement, b u t  aga in  - -  

Q A BSA. 

A 
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Q A B S A .  

a Yes. It’s more comparable to a basic serving 

3rrangement. H o w e v e r ,  the ONA order specifically said, 

determine your overhead f o r  basic service elements. Then they 

specifically said in t h e  Wisconsin order, use  that methodology 

for payphone, so t : h a t ’ s  what we’re doing .  

Q Is a swi. tch line port a BSE? 

A Pardon me? 

Q Is a switch line port  a BSE? 

A I w a u l d n . * t  say so, no. 

Q Is l o c a l  usage a BSE? 

A No. And it shouldn’t have to be for t h i s  purpose. 

Q Why do you believe t h a t  the ONA methodology is 

lppropriate f o r  t h e  development of a cost-based ra te  f o r  

;ervice that consists of a loca l  loop, a line port, and l o c a l  

isage if t h e  FCC did not use t h e  ONA methodology to establish 

zost-based r a t e s  for any of those network functions? 

A Because the FCC said, use this methodology. It’s one 

3f t h e  appropriate options of u s i n g  it. We simply used t h e  

?CC’s orde r  that said use ONA. They d i d  n o t  specify anything 

2bout loops. They s a i d ,  use t h i s  as an appropriate 

nethodology . 

Q D i d  the  FCC use it in every instance for everything? 

A They didn‘t use it for basic serving arrangements. 

rhey w e r e  residually priced. So t h e  o n l y  t h i n g  that’s left - -  
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o n l y  - -  maybe s o m e  complementary network  features, b u t  they 

used  it fo r  the b a s i c  serving arrangements which w e r e  similar 

to t h e  unbundling of t h e  local switching component. 

Q But  t h e  key element, I believe, is that the  

element - -  BSEs are optional i n  your definition. Is a local 

loop, a s w i t c h  line p o r t ,  and loca l  usage optional for PTAS 

services? 

A I would say no. But again, -1 go back to the only 

reason we're doing this, t h e  FCC laid o u t  t h r e e  w a y s .  You can 

use t h e  UNEs if you've a l ready  done it, but they s a i d ,  you 

should use the physical collocation methodology or the ONA 

tariff methodology. We used ONA tariff methodology. They 

didn't tell us to look at it and see if it's appropriate. They 

said,  you can use it. 

Q Okay. I'm referring to Pages 7 to 9 in which you 

fiescribe the network facilities and equipment used to provide 

PTAS. A r e  t h e  cost of each of these network facilities and 

equipment included in BellSouth's TSLRIC study? 

A Yes. The components w e  describe here are components 

Df o u r  cost study, y e s .  

Q And referring to Pages 5 and 6 of your direct 

testimony describing t h e  costs generally in - -  what is 

specifically included in TSLRIC costs? Are network facility 

costs included? 

A Yes. 
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Q 

A All of your  d i r e c t  c o s t s  for investment, which would 

How about depreciation and maintenance? 

.nclude your annual  carrying c o s t s  are i nc luded ,  depreciation 

:osts, income t a x ,  ad valorem, all of those would be included. 

Would the cost of money be included in t h a t ?  

Y e s ,  it would. 

Engineering and installation c o s t s ?  

Yeah, o L l r  c o s t s  to install would be there. 

Q And how about  miscellaneous materials needed fo r  

nstallation? 

A We do have a f a c t o r  t h a t  picks up miscellaneous 

a t e r i a l ,  y e s .  

Q Land and buildings? 

A Land and building would be a portion to the  study, 

e s  * 

Q 

A 

Spare capacity? 

There would be some based on your utilization f a c t o r s  

sed, yes. 

Q And are taxes included? 

A Yes, taxes are included. 

Q And what kind of taxes are included? 

A Again, ad valorem tax and income tax. 

Q A r e  gross rece ip ts  t a x  i nc luded?  

A Yes, gross r ece ip t s  tax is added at the  end .  

r u e .  That’s more of a revenue tax, but yes. 
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Okay. Eire payphones subject to gross  rece ip ts  t a x  in Q 

t h e  state of Flo r ida?  

A It's more of BellSouth's requirements. I mean, we 

nave a gross receipts tax requirement that we have to pay based 

l n  revenues. 

Q How a b 0 u . t  supporting equipment and power? 

A What's the  question? Is it included? 

Q Yes. 

A I believe it is. I'd have to look to verify. I can 

look at one and tell you. I am pretty sure it is. Some 

2lements have different components depending on what it's 

ictually f o r ,  b u t  I'm pretty sure that - -  I'm looking at the 

.oop now j u s t  to verify t h a t .  

Well, see, it's included on cer ta in  components. Some 

:omponents it's not. It j u s t  depends. I'll t r y  to think of an 

zxample. It's included in the DLC type equipment, hard wire 

)lug-ins, but it's not in the drop or the  - -  it's in building 

xt t rance  type  costs. It j u s t  depends. But as a rule, it's 

3pplied where applicable, if that answers t h e  question. 

Q It's not in there because it wouldn't be appropriate 

20 use it - -  include it in a TSLRIC; is that correct? 

A No, it's appropriate to u s e .  I'm j u s t  saying there's 

ze r t a in  categories - -  certain components it wouldn't be because 

;here's no supporting equipment. It j u s t  depends on whether 

i t ' s  appropriate or not. 
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Q Okay. What specifically is n o t  included i n  

BellSouth's TSLRLCI? 

A What we call our shared and common costs, t h e  costs 

t h a t  would not be d i r e c t l y  associated with the offering. 

Q What specific costs incurred by BellSouth to provide 

PTAS are n o t  i n c l u d e d  i n  TSLRIC? 

A Well, t h e  way we do our  studies, i t ' s  like we s a i d  in 

the direct testimony, it started o f f  with t h e  models t h a t  we 

use  in t h e  UNE filing. 

network cost. So the  c o s t  we provided would n o t  have any 

marketing related r e t a i l  cost in it, and it wouldn't have any 

general overhead cost like f o r  a t t o r n e y s  or  corporate 

executives. Your standard shared and common typed c o s t s  

wouldn't be in there, but the  direct cost from a network 

perspective are .  

And the TSLRIC as a result i s  mainly a 

Q So you've labeled marketing and executives and 

attorneys. 

A The general  - -  I mean, there's a list, but 1 don't 

know a l l  of them off the t o p  of my head. It's j u s t  common 

overhead costs that are not d i r e c t l y  associated w i t h  the 

offering of the  pa,yphone, but there's a c o s t  of keeping t h e  

business running. 

Q But they're not d i r e c t l y  associated w i t h  payphone? 

A Not directly associated w i t h  any element. 

Q Any o thers  that you can think of t h a t  are no t  
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included in TSLRIC! associated w i t h  p rov id ing  PTAS service? 

A That's t ,he  general category. I mean, there are other 

probably  shared and common that I j u s t  can't t h i n k  of off the 

top  of my head. 

Q Okay. 

A I mean, it's no different than what w e  - -  the same 

nethodology w e  use f o r  our UNE studies would be there, but 

3gain, we didn't file t h e  UNE shared and common in this docket. 

30 I don't r e a l l y  have all that material with me. We only 

filed t h e  direct cost using the  models t h a t  we had to develop 

the PTAS direct cost. 

Q And have you had an opportunity to personally review 

the TSLRIC cost study sponsored in t h i s  proceeding and 

aellsouth's ver s ion  of the ONA methodology to ensure that no 

z o s t s  appear i n  both places? I n  o the r  words, you're not double 

zounting? 

A I have reviewed both  studies. There is a small 

percentage of overlap in the category labeled "direct and 

zwerhead" simply because the way the ONA methodology is s e t  up, 

it takes the - -  based on t h e  ARMIS report and identifying t h e  

accounts, you take the t o t a l  and div ide  by the total d i r e c t  and 

we use the direct and overhead category. In o t h e r  words, 

there's t h r e e  c a t e g o r i e s .  There's direct, overhead, and 

there's a category labeled "direct and overhead" because they 

could be either wa'y.  
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We u s e d  t h e  overhead and t h e  direct a n d  overhead and 

of t h e  c o s t s  in the d i r ec t  and overhead t h a t  may be i n  our 

d i r e c t  study. But. we f e e l  like t h a t  w a s  really insignificant 

because what we were trying to do is develop a reasonable 

overhead f a c t o r  t h a t  would apply .  

Q But it's your testimony t h a t  the  c o s t s  appear i n  both 

places and are double counted? 

A What I ' m .  saying is that what we're developing is a 

reasonable overhead loading, and that loading is based on a 

general calculation based on ONA methodology. And what we're 

t r y i n g  to do - -  and that methodology says even on Attachment C 

that it is a reasonable overhead, bu t  t h a t  it could vary 

between service categories. I mean, it is j u s t  an 

approximation because different service categories could have 

different overheads associated with it. So we deemed that - -  

it as saying that itls an approximation anyway, so we used t h a t  

overhead. To answer your question, yes. 

Q Okay. So your answer was yes? 

A There is a small percentage, y e s .  

Q D i d  BellSouth use the methodology to create a 

reasonable overhead, or did it create an overhead ceiling? 

Q Do you k n o w  what level of overhead t h i s  Commission 
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approved f o r  B e l 1 f : o u t h  when calculating cost-based rates for 

wholesale services? 

A A r e  you referring t o  the UNEs now? 

Q Yes, I am. 

A Yeah, l i k e  I stated before, if you look a t  t h e  filed 

y e a r  2000 UNE filings, t h e  two-wire voice grade loop and t h e  

two-wire voice grade loop for the UNE-P, the shared and common, 

uhich when appl ied on top of t h e  direct is approximately 15 to 

17 percen t ,  and t h a t  does not include r e t a i l ,  it's j u s t  

$holesale. 

And one o t h e r  point t o o .  Just to say it again, I may 

nave sa id  it before, is that the FCC in i t s  First Repor t  and 

3rder said t h a t  PTAS are not wholesale providers. They're not 

:elecornrnunications carriers and, therefore ,  are not subject to 

251 and 2 5 2 .  So t hey  really should not have UNE-based rates. 

Q Are you aware that this Commission in its prior order  

l i d  recognize PTAS as a wholesale offering? 

A I'm not familiar with the order you're referring to. 

ro answer your  question, no, I ' m  not familiar with that. 

Q Okay. Mr. Shell, what is a customer operations cost 

Eactor? 

A You're referring to something filed in t h e  rate 

rebalance docke t .  I can tell you what it is, if that's the 

reference you're referring to. 

Q I'm j u s t  asking you what it is. If that's where it 
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comes from, thatk fine. 

A Yeah, i t ' s  j u s t  t h e  factor we developed in the rate 

rebalance docket to approximate t h e  amount of retail cost not 

included in our network-related TSLRIC cost. 

Okay. :io does t h a t  customer operations c o s t  factor Q 

r e f l e c t  a r e l a t i o n s h i p  between the r e t a i l  portion of the 

:ustomer-related ciosts and the  total network c o s t s ?  

Could yc'u - -  I missed a word in there. Could you A 

repeat it? 

Q Okay. Does t h e  customer operations cost f a c t o r  

: e f l e c t  t h e  relationship between the retail p o r t i o n  of the 

iustomer-related c o s t s  and the  total network c o s t s ?  

A Well, I think so .  Let me r e s t a t e  what I think I 

leard you say and you t e l l  m e .  

.he network-related c o s t s  and gives us what we think is the 

ncremental  amount, which that is the  retail. If that's what 

'ou said, I agree, y e s .  

It allows us to multiply times 

Q All r i g h t .  Mr. Shell, I'm going to refer  you to t he  

ost study documentation that's titled, "Overhead Factor 

sevelopment Worksheet." I t ' s  Bates-stamped Pages 91, 92 in t h e  

o s t  study. 

A Okay. 

Q What is t h e  vintage of t h e  data used in that 

orksheet? 

A The data starts with, as you s t a t e d  at t h e  top on 
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Page 91, t h e  ARM19 report  2001 d a t a .  So it's t h e  2001 data as 

And if it's the  expense, we put in 

investment from there, we had to 

or to convert t h e  investment to a 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

zost number. But  the starting point is 2001. 

Q And does this data specifically relate to Florida? 

A No, itfs a regional number. 

Regional meaning? 

BellSouth's nine-state region. 

who prepared this worksheet? 

Someone in the cost group that deals with the  

iac tors .  

Q 

A 

I'm sorry, could you repeat t h a t ?  

It's a person in t h e  cost group t h a t  deals w i t h  the 

iactor development for our cost studies. 

Q But it wasn't you? 

A No, I d i d  not prepare  this. No. 

Q Page 2 of that refers to a lower limit and an upper 

.imit f o r  an overhead cost factor. What's the  basis f o r  t h e  

tower limit and up,per limit? 

A Wait a minute. I'm not w i t h  you. You say it refers 

A r e  you on Page 91, Bates-stamped ;o a lower limit on Page 2 .  

31? 

O n e  seco:nd. I'm sorry. Refer to Bates-stamped Q 

?age 9 0 ,  please.  
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A Page 9 0 .  Okay. I’m there. 

Q Okay. Towards t h e  bottom in the bold point t y p e ,  you 

r e fe r  to a lower limit and an upper limit for t h e  overhead cost 

l ac tor .  

.imit? 

What’s the b a s i s  for t h e  l o w e r  limit and t h e  upper 

A The l o w e r  limit as it pertains to the overhead would 

)e where you simply divided t h e  overhead - -  i n  other words, 

igain, the three columns: Direct, overhead, then direct and 

werhead. If you d iv ide  the overhead by the  direct, then t h a t  

rould be the lower l i m i t .  You would n o t  i nc lude  anything f r o m  

:he category labeled “direct and overhead.” 

Q And the upper l i m i t ?  

A Again, l i k e  I s a i d  before, it’s where you t a k e  of the 

.hree categories, d i r e c t ,  overhead, d i r e c t  and overhead, you 

l ivide t h e  overhead and the d i r e c t  and overhead by the direct. 

Q And are these limits - -  did you g e t  these l i m i t s  f rom 

.he ONA order? 

A Y e s .  W e  followed the methodology on Bates-stamped 

)age 90 which came r i g h t  from Attachment C of the ONA order .  

Q Do you have Attachment C? 

A Pardon mme? 

Q Do you have Attachment C? 

A I have i , t  here someplace I’m sure. 

Q Okay. Could you get t h a t ,  please. 

A Okay. I have it. 
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Q Can you show me where Attachment C provides f o r  a 

lower limit? Can you show me where - -  your testimony, I 

believe, w a s  t h a t  t h e  lower limit and t h e  upper  limit are in 

Attachment C, t h a t . ' s  h o w  you calculated t h e m  - -  

A Okay. Hell, let me r e s t a t e  it now. I thought you 

were asking how we: g o t  the  terminology of lower limit and upper  

limit. What I s a i d  it's in Attachment C is how you develop t h e  

nethodology. A n d  what I'm saying is obviously your lower limit 

would be if you just took what was definitively overhead and 

divided by d i r e c t .  And your upper limit will be if you include 

that category that's a combination - -  i n  other words, it could 

D e  direct, it could be overhead, if you include a l l  those 

together, that's your upper limit. I don't know specifically 

if - -  wait a minute, wait a minute. 

Let me read part  of Paragraph 5 of Attachment C. I 

think t h a t  will answer  the question. Well, l e t  me read t h e  

Mhole paragraph. T h e  direct cost f o r  local switching element 

in ARMIS - -  

Q Mr. Shell, you don't have to read t h e  whole 

paragraph. If you want to j u s t  point me to t h e  place where it  

provides for a lower limit. 

A No, it doesn't r e fe r  to lower limit. B u t  what  it 

talks about is the  f a c t  t h a t  you have t w o  categories t h a t  

contain both direct and overhead. And we compute an upper 

limit - -  this case is talking about  the direct cost to direct 
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investment. But 1;hey compute an upper  limit of t h e  direct c o s t  

t o  d i r e c t  investment r a t i o  f r o m  this da ta  assuming all costs i n  

these categories :.s direct. 

Ibviously if you take only the  category that's specifically 

>verhead and d i v i d e  by direct, that's your lower limit. I 

nean, I don't t h i n k  they specifically said t h a t ,  b u t ,  I mean, 

:hat's j u s t  what you get. 

:hat way. 

So, I: mean, we simply said that 

It makes sense if you look at it 

Q Is that what - -  what you j u s t  descr ibed ,  is that what 

3ellSouth calls an annual charge f a c t o r ?  

A Could you repeat that question? I'm n o t  sure h o w  t h e  

lnnual charge factor f i t  into that discussion. 

Well, you indicated that the d i r e c t  c o s t  t o  direct 

.nvestment r a t i o  I believe is h o w  you calculated t h e  - -  what 

'ou're calling t h e  lower limit; is that correct? 

Q 

A N o t  really. I'm reading from Paragraph 5 .  In other 

Fords, t h e  ONA order has t w o  different ratios. O n e  is t h e  

. i r ec t  cost to direct investment and t h a t  would get into your 

I mean, you have annual cost that takes your nnual cost. 

.nvestment and gives you direct c o s t .  They a l so  have one 

:hat's t h e  total cost or t h e  rate div ided  by t h e  direct cost, 

tnd we used that one. And this paragraph is dealing with the 

) t h e r  one. So we really didn't u s e  this one in o u r  payphone 

i a l c u l a t i o n s .  We used  t h e  next one. 

But does Paragraph 5 have anything to do with Q 
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overheads? 

A It doesn't. But Paragraph 5 and 6 a r e  dealing with 

separate things bu t  the same process.  Paragraph 5 says - -  

u e l l ,  what the ONA o rde r  says, develop your direct cost to 

Eiirect investment ratio and your total cost to direct cost in a 

reasonable manner. We o n l y  used t h e  second one. And the 

second one is dealt with in Paragraph 6, but Paragraph 5 gives 

nore detail on how to do it, and it says in Paragraph 6 that 

i t ' s  similar. L e t  me find t h e  exact words.  

:hat it's similarly done. Well, actually, Paragraph 7 said 

reasonable overhead loading factors were estimated in a similar 

It says somewhere 

nanner. So the f i rs t  paragraph gives more detail, and it j u s t  

3012s on to say that t h e  t o t a l  overhead should be done in a 

similar manner. 

Q So essentially what I'm understanding is you took 

rhat t h e  FCC called an annual charge factor - -  no, I'm sorry, 

That the  FCC used to develop an annual charge factor, and 

'ourre calling that a lower limit f o r  overhead. 

A No, no. I guess it goes back to - -  in other words, 

re did not u s e  in this calculation the direct cost to direct 

mvestrnent. We only used t h e  other one which says, the  total 

:ost or the  ra te  over the d i rec t  cost. 

Q That would be the upper limit; correct? 

A well, not yet. It depends on h o w  you calculate i t .  

!ut that methodoIo,gy is what we used. The w a y  you get t h e  
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upper  limit is, aga in ,  you have three categories. You have 

#hat's called - -  and it has nothing to do with our  cost study. 

rhis methodology has nothing - -  i t ' s  totally divorced from o u r  

:ost study here, so leave t h a t  out of t h e  picture. 

Then you have from t h e  ONA methodology a direct c o s t  

i s ing  our company books, the  numbers in o u r  company books, t h e  

3irect cost i d e n t i . f y  p e r  the specifications in Attachment C 

{here i t  lists all those accounts, you develop your d i r e c t  

:ost ,  and then you. have your  overhead cost which specifically 

.dentifies overhead from t h e  accounts or the books. Then you 

Lave those accoun t s  that could be di rec t  or overhead. And all 

re said was that obviously to g e t  your upper limit or your 

'easonable number, in our perspective, you take t h e  total of 

.he overhead and direct, those t h a t  could be both and overhead 

.nd divide by your d i r e c t .  

And your lower limit will obviously have to be your 

,verhead without any mixing in the one t h a t  could  be direct  or 

.verhead. I mean, it's j u s t  three columns. You divide by 

ither - -  it j u s t  depends on how you divide by them. 

Where does the FCC say that a direct cost t o  a d i r e c t  a 
nvestment ratio is a lower limit for overhead loading? 

A I guess I messed up by reading Paragraph 5 .  I think 

e g o t  confused. Again, we did not use  anything w i t h  t h e  

irect cost and direct investment. We only used a ratio that 

a i d ,  once you get your direct cost, once you have the direct 
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MS. WHITE: No redirect. And BellSouth would move 

Zxhibits 13 and 14 into the record. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, show 

Ixhibits 13 and 14 admitted. 

(Exhibits 13 and 14 admitted into t h e  record.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Shell, you may be excused. 

(Witness excused.) 
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cost, how do you develop your overhead loading, and Paragraph 

7 goes on to talk about how you do t h a t .  

anyth ing  with d i rec t  c o s t  and d i r e c t  investment with the ONA 

Drder. 

m overhead loading - 

We did not do 

We only  used the d i r e c t  cost we developed and added to 

Okay. Slo your report that refers  to an upper  Q 

refers to 

is no 

limit - -  a lower limit, excuse me. Your report that 

3 lower limit really doesn't have any meaning, t h e r e  

tower limit? 

A If you calculate it in that manner, it wou 

l o w e r  limit. 

Q Okay. 

A And I don't mean to be confusing on this. 

MR. TOBIN: That's a l l  w e  have. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff. 

MR. FORDHAM: Staff has no questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Commissioners. 

Redirect. 

d be the 

I'm s o r r y .  
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's the  last witness; 

e o r r e c t ?  

MS. W H I T E :  That's the  last witness. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Anything else to come 

2efore the Commission at this time? 

MR. FORIIHAM: Nothing f r o m  s t a f f ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: BellSouth? 

MS. WHITE: Nothing from BellSouth. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Tobin? 

MR. T O B I N :  Nothing, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Thank you a l l .  This 

iear ing is ad] ourned. 

MR. FORDHAM: Commissioner, just a reminder t ha t  

i r i e f s  a r e  due June 15th. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. 

(Hearing concluded at 1 : 0 5  p.m.) 

_ - _ _ _  
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LTATE OF FLORIDA ) 

:OUNTY OF LEON ) 
CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

I, T R I C I A  DeMARTE, RPR,  Official C o r n m i s s i o n  Repor t e r ,  
io hereby certify that the foregoing proceeding was heard at 
:he time and place he re in  stated. 

IT IS FIJRTHER CERTIFIED that I stenographically 
:eported the said proceedings; that t h e  same has been 
;ranscribed under my d i r e c t  supervision; and t h a t  t h i s  
:ranscript c o n s t i t u t e s  a t r u e  transcription of my notes of said 
Iroceedings.  

I FURTHER CERTIFY t h a t  I am not a relative, employee, 
i t t o rney  or  counsel of any of the  parties, nor  am I a relative 
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BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, MC. 

FLORlDA 
ISSUED October 27,2003 
BY: J w p h  P. LaEhcr. President -FL 

Miami, F l d  

0fF)aAL APTROY60 YBIISION, B U U S E D  BY BsmQ 

OENEML SUBSCRIBER SBRVICE TARIFF Sixth Revised Pagt IO 
Cancels Fifth R e v i d  Page 10 

EFFECTIVE November IO, 2003 

AT. COIN TELEPHONE SERWCE 
A7.4 Aecesu Line Servlce For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont'd) 

A7.4.S Rata and Charge# (Cont'd) 
A. Accear Line scrvioc for PSP - Rates and charges Appliedby The Company (Contd) 

2. Flat Rate Sewice for PSP Monthly -E 

a PSP Access ~ i n c  ~crvicl: ' 
(1) RateOro~pa 1-6 

Group 
1 2 3 4 S 6 USOC 

Sf2.67 $13.67 SI477 El5.n $1673 Sf7.77 NA (W 

Group 
7 8 9 10 11 12 usoc 

(a) Per A m i #  Line IIU $ 1 ~ 4 7  12an m i 7  m i 7  $21.97 NA (R) 

b. No monthly usage allawance applies for Acctss Line mice far fsP. 
c. Tbs following l w g e  drargm apply for calli in the Local Calling Plus exchanges wified in A3.8.50 d to calls In 

the Extended Wing setvia mchangw spified in A3.3 other than those #pacified in c. following. 
(1) UBagtchsrgCs 

Iaitiil Mlnutm or Fmdw Addltlonrl Minute, E.ch or 
mtrmr Fraction "hereof 
s*u s.01 

d. The followinguw apply for calls In the Locsl calling Plus e m h n ~ a  rpccified in A3.8.50 placd between 
1200P.M.and2:00P.M.,9:00P.M.and9:00A.M.,andS~~dSundayallday. 
(1) UwchDFpCs 

InWl1wnu~m or F H o n  Addttioarl Minmte, Each or 
Tharsof Fncdon Thereof 

S.@lf S . W  
3. 

4. 

BcllSwth SWA chargw for usage as pvidtd In Sections E3. and E6. of the Access SCMce T i f f  apply. Charm are 
billable to the int#crrchangc carn'cr. 
Sent paid long distance dmrgea apply on a pcr mesmgc basis basad on toll ratm (set forth h A1 8.3.1 .€I. of this Tarif€). 
-tor handled mmnt paid 1 4  d s  will bt mted to tbc end u w  nt the rate (mt fonh in A3. IO. 1 of this Tariff) plue 
the appropriate additive optrator &ccu c h q p  (wt fonh in A3.10.1 of this Tarif!), plus the a w tk as provided in 
A7.6 ofthis Tariff. 
The ratti charged thE caller for non-nmt paid calla to the Extended Celling QCM'CC mchangts outlined in A3.3 and to the 
-1 Calling P h  e x c h m p  mlincd in A3.8.M will be rated at the Local Call mte spccifitd in A3.10.1 plus 
eppmpriah opcrptw rivicer c h g e s  (as provided in A3. IO. 1 of t h i s  Tariff), plus the act LISC fec an pmvidtd in A7.6 of 
thia Tariff. 
T h e  WSS L ~ M  S ~ O C  PSP subscrikr who M b e s  to Usrrgc Ratc swim BB described in A7.4.5.A.1 will be 
charged on a per mca~gc  h i s  for metnl @d d r  at thc rata stt krth in A7.4.5.A. 1 .c.(l) of this Tariff. 
The Aocoes L i n ~  Swvloe PSP aubscribcr who submibcs to Fiat Rate smrice as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be charged 
for 8?nt paid Ealh  to the Extended Calling Service exchanges 6utllnod in A3.3 at the rates aet forth in A7.4.S.A.2 o f  thii 
TMiff. 

The exchanga for cach rate group art identified in A3.4 of this tariff. 

5. 

6. 

Noh 1: rn 



DELLSOUTH 

FLORIDA 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, WC. 

ISSUED: oaober ~7,2003 
BY: Joseph P. Loch, President -FL 

Miami, FloridP 

O ~ P l c l u  AFPROVED Y l w i m .  WMAS~D BY nfTHQ 

GENERAt SUPSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Eighth Revlsod Page I 1 
Cancels Seventh R e v i d  Pw 1 1 

EFFECTIVE: November 10,2003 

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE 

A7.4 Access Llne Sewlce For Payphone Sewlce ProvIder Telephones (Cont'd) 
A7.4.5 Rat- and Chargea (Cont'd) 

A A ~ B  Lint W w  for PSP - Rahs and chsrgas Applied by Tho m y  (Cmfd) 
7. The A- Line Scrrice PSI' subscriber who sub~cribes to Flat Rate Service as M b s d  in A7.4.5.A.2 will  bc chargtd 

fm sent paid calh to the Local Calling PI- cxchan#es OlCtlinCd in A3.8.50 at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A.Z of this 
Tatiff. 
Nonamt p i d  InmLATA cells will be rated to thc end user at the rate sei forth in A18.3.1.H plm the apppnatc  
addItivc opetetor m * ' c e t ~  c h g u s  as provided in A18.3.1.H of this Tariff, plus the set fDt as provided in A7.6 of this 
Tariff, 

9. Rates as described in A3.9.2 and A18.7.2 am applicable to 811 Directwy Aeistance calls. 
IO. Scnice Cbarges as- mmed in S&n A4 of hiis Tariff for h ~ h ~  individual line ncfflce arc applicable. 
11. tishe in cwm~alon with Access Line strvice tor PSP am fhiM unda thc e m  rites and m@tim BS 0th 

busincsa savica. 
12. Suspnaion of service, as c o v d  in A2.3, is not available to Acccs Line Service for PSP d e w  thc hshumtnt i# totally 

inacccmiblt to the gmtral public on a tcrnporq -is. tn all a m ,  the decision b F i t  temporary wrspensim of 
=mice for Access Lint Scrvice for PSP re& with the Cmnpsny. 

13. wbcn su-vicc i s  tempwarily suqm&d 81 the aubscribds rcqucst, a secondary Se- Ordering charge and a 
rtstoratim c w ,  M cowrod in A4.3, per tekphone n m b r  mgwTDd, is nppkd.  

Access tine Service for PSP - Rata and Charm Applied by The Subscriber 
I. Ram charged any md wer by a PSP, providing operatoa m i c e  within the pay telephone predcs' quipmmt, shall not 

exceed the following; 
a. Local win calls - the ratc posted at the pay ttlephm statim. 
b. Bxtendd r l l~a mice @.AS) coin calls - a rate cquivaknf to the twnl coin cell rate. 
E. Extended calling & (ECS) calls tha rate Dguivnlent to the I 4  coin rpte 

d. W toll m-person-tpprmn - a mxirnum mtc of sO.30 per minute, plus a S 1.75 charge. 
e. O+ toll person-bppcm - 4 mpximum rate of 50.30 per minute, plus a 53.25 c m e .  
f. W non-patson.~pmm locnl - a  rate cquivalcnt to Ihe Id coin rate. plus a SI .75 charge. 
& O+ per-tppctwn I o d  - n mtc equivalent w the local m'n rate, p h i  a 13.25 charge. 
A PSP shall MI obtain acrviws from M intcmrehengc a i r i e r  or an operator Strvicc providtr unlem such carrier or 
mdu 

g. 

3. 

2. 
&mined a certificate of public convcnitnce and nezmsity from tha Comiaim. 

C. BellSouth PSP Reward@ Plan 
I .  Definition Snd RoqUiremmk~ 

a. Tha BcllSoutb PSP R d  Plan provide# tbe PSP 8 reward, ranging from 0 onto 6 0  puwnt d tho full price of thc 
I-. exelusiw of iaxa and &, far 4 twm commitment of 12 m 24 monthm to be applitd monthly. OM month in 
m. 
b l i a b l e  taxw and fees will bt bawl on Iht full pricc ofall savieaa, and no ontaxes or foes will bF added to the 
amwfitofanyrnvardundaonthiaprogmm Thcrcwardforwchmonihwill bcrcflecaedasacnditinthcOther 
chqp and M i a  &on of thc subscribet'r &11&uth bill in the month fobwing the month to which the =ward 
mlatcr. 

c. The BellSouth PSP Reward0 Plan term shuctwe will become effective when an a u t h w i d  rgmt of the Company 
exe~ulcs a Lctter of lntcnt for thc BcllSwth PSP R e w a d  Plan but not prior to the approval o f  thir Tariff. 

d. The BcllSouth PSP Raw& Plan offer& a reward on the access line mtes in A.2.a. preceding. The reward applied 
d l  bm baaed on the n u m k  of PSP nwt8B linea submibed to the BtllSwth PSP R e w a d  Plan and the ~ e r m  
cwmnibnem agroedupM1. 

e. The PSP must subgcribe all its ppyphono lima to the Company-% Public Tclcphonc Access Savicc. 
(I) The BellSouth PSP Rewad Plan docs not apply to the BellSarth* SMARTLjna' =&e. 

(2) BdlSouth* SMAHTLitd smiec access lincs do not apply toward thd line cwnt usod to detmine the reward 
LeVCl. 

(3) Thii plan h not apply to 1- linea. 

b. 



OFFICIAL AW- WON, R B W D  nY B ~ H P  

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Second Revised Page I I. 1 
Cancels First RGviscd Page I I. I 

EFFECTIVE: March 25,2003 

BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATlONS, MC. 

FLORIDA 
ISSUED. Mafch IO, 2003 
BY: J o q h  P. Lachar, P d d e n t  -FL 

Miami, Fiorich 

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE 
A7.4 Accesa Line Sswlce For Payphone Servlce Provider Telephones (Cont'd) 
A7.4.5 Rstes 8nd Cbnrger (Cont'd) 

C. BallSouth PSP R e d  Plan (Confd) (D 
I.  Definition and ReqUlmmcnts- (Com'd) 

I: The PSP agrees w md 111 O+ local and intFaLATA calls (not pmiwsly cncumbnad as of the effective date of this 
tariff) to the Company. Thew calls muit: 
( 1 )  origiae from s tclcphme line associated with the subscribing PSPS BCoMLnt. 

(2) originate and tmninate in the name LATA 
(3) be carricd und completed by the Campany via Company faciliticl and 
(4) be billed by tha Cnmpsny. 

g. 
k .  A c h m  may be wtosned, at the discretion of the Company, to PSP snbscribtra who t h n n t e  M violate the 

raquirementu out l id  in this 5ection prior to Le cxpirarion of rhc ttm ~WnmitmMt. 
( I )  The amount to k assmed fer a Le&r 0flir-t ftw tkr B&oMk PSP Rclwnl' Nan mecW an or bofar~ 

fJl 

-will be applied only to Public Tolcpcphonc -6s Smk lines that nrc s u b h k d  to P plat rate gtTvicG. 0 

(c) 

((3 

0 
FcbRI(vy H, 2#3 will be asw~rtd u follow%: 
(a) If the tcrmimtion or violation wcws within the first 12 months of a new agreement or contmct extamion, 

50 pawnt of the monthly WCAS line rate multiplied by the u u m h  of months d n i  
m m e n t ,  then rndtiplid by the 

in the term 
on tht of lints Buhriw to thc ~llsouth PSP mar3 

tUnYlbhOn datc Of thc 8-i 
@) If rht tmnimtion or vidation wcurs within the atcond 12 manths of a 24 month a m n t  or continct 

extendon, 25 percent of thc monthly acfess line nata multiplied by the number of months remaining in rhe 
tcrm qrccmcnt, then multiplid by the number of tints subscribed to the BtllScuth PSP Reward* Plan on 
the &minilion daw ofthc agretmmt. 

For hhcriber's under a BellSouth PSP R c w d  Plan Letter of Intent dated after Fcbnmy 24,2003, if the 
Submiber terminam or k o m # i  inellgiblc fbr t)lc BellSwth PSP R e w d  Plan prior to the expiration of thc 
hrm commitma& ihc Subocrik m y  bc billd Bn mount e+ b~ the total amount of reward8 previously 
lsodvcd by the Subrcriki under the &IlsOuth PSP R e w d  Plsn. 

rn 

(2) (W 

f. Thc hates listed in AL7.1U.I for accew l h  Bcrvice arc stabitlzod Undw the BellSouth PSP Reward* Plan for the 
~ ~ J T I I  of thc .IprmKnt md them lin# will bo exempl from Company initiated increenes. Dccreaacs in the mea line 
chWgC8 that arc initiatad by the Compsny will k psd along to the subscritm, horn: 
(1) The Coanpany I U I ~  the right to rte4uctwc the BellSouth PSP Reward* Plan plwcllvn upon mandaicd rate 

rn 

rn 
~ d w 4 h s  from the PCC. the Public ScMce Commi~sions aWor the Public Utiliry Commissions, to include 
rate rebalancing &m. 
Any mvidonr to bre &IlSouth PSP Reward@ Plnn will be made such that the subscriber8 will bc chargad a rate cr) 
not to exceed IIIC mnndated rate and not to uceed the p d a u s  Reward Pbn contracted rats. 

2. (DELETED) 

A7.5 Reserved For future Use 
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BEFORE THE 
FLOHDA mxrc SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: I .  

Petition of Florida Public Telecommunications ) Docket NO. 030300-Tp 
Association for Expedited Review of ) I 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.9 Tariffs ) Filed: April 15,2003 
Wid1 iespect to Rates for Payphonc Line Access, 
Usage, and Ftanubs 1 

1 

1 

BellSouth T e l e m m d c a t i o n ~  Inc. rBeUSouth”) respectfully submits this Motion to 

Dismiss the refund c l k s  esserted by the Florida Public Telecammunications Association 

(TPTA”). The FPTA has asdd two refund claim; one claim seeks a refund of subscriber 

line charges (“), the other claim seeks I refund of pay telephone access Service (“PTAS’) 

fees. Both refund requests hi1 to state a claim for which the Florida Public Service Commission 

(“Commissiod*) may grant relief. FPTA is not entitled to any refunds because BallSouth at dl 

tima has charged FPTA members tariffed PTAS ratcs that comply with binding, effsctive, and 

unchallen~cd Commission orders. Likewise, BellSouth has charged FPTA the subscriber line 

charges set forth in its applica&Ie FCC tatiff, 

FACTUA L B A C K R O W  

The facts l e e  to the FPTA’s petition we as follows. In a series of Orders 

implementing section 276 ofthe Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996, the FCC delegated to 

the state Commissions the mpcmibility of determining whether an iucumbcnt LEC’s intmstatc 



payphone accws line rates cumplied with the "new services test."' In 1997, thc Commission 

staff sent a memorandum to BellSouth and 0th incumbent LECs with a copy of the FCC's 

Second Waiver Or&. Staffs memo requested a,,detailed explanation and supporting 

documentation if a LEC believed its current intmtate payphone taris met the FCC's new 

Services test. BelISouth had previously filed, in March 1997, its cost information for wholesale 

payphone offems. On December 9,1997, a staffworkhp was heM du&g which the FETA 

and BellSouth decided to meet to resolve any issues by stipulation. 

Between J m m y  1998 through May 1998, BellSouth and the FPTA dirscussed PTAS 

rates. During these discussions, the FPTA was provided with BtUSoutb's cost studies 

concerning wholesale payphone offarings. BcflSouth had notified the FPTA that '*it is correct to 

charge the EUCL [end user common line charge, fomerly referred to as the subscriber line 

charge or SILC] over and above the cost based rate establishd for the PTAS or S t n a t t l h  

service." The FPTA was fully aware that BellSouth would also charge an additional, line itam 

EUCL on bills? 

2 



In May 1998, the FPTA contactad the Commission ahowledghg, "tariffs and 

supporting doctunents have bee0 studied in detail," The FPTA also requested that the 

Commission staff "present L recommendation to the qmmksion for proposed action on the 

tarif% that have boen filed." The FPTA indicated a staff recommendation would ''sharpCtl 

everyone's h u s  and clearly identify whctlm there arc any remaining disputed issues." 

On August 1 1,1998, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL in Docket 

No. 970281-TL ("PTAS &der") setting forth its decision on the FCC's new Servioes test. The 
- 4  , ,  

C a d d s i o n  recognized that :BellSouth had filed cost information, h l h g  that: 

We have reviewed tha information providod and betieve when viewed in the 
-gate the existing rates for payphone services m appropriate. This agpgatc 
levcl umsidtrrs both rcquircd and typically purchased features and functions. 
Momver, based on OUT raview of thme stdies, we believe that thwe W s '  
current tafiffad rates for intmtatepyphoneservices are mst-based and thus meet 
the 'new sawice' t w ~  

PTAS War, p. 5. 

The CommisSion noted Florida was unique to other states, as it had long had payphone 

tariffs in placa. Moreover, the Commission referred to three prior evidentiary h a h g s  and two 

stipWom, rate reductions, and other actions taken to ensure an open pay telephone maxket. 

PTAS Order, p, 6. The Commission concluded: 

We note again that in most caaa the existing tariffs are the r e d t  of one or more 
of our payphonerelatad p r m d h g a  in which costs wtre considered. All 
payphone providersl (LEC and aon-LEC) wi?l be purchasing the same wholesale 
serviwa at the same rates &om the wsisting tari&; tbercfare. the tarBs me not 
discrimbatmy. Amrdingly, we find that the existing LEC e for payphone 
-ices are cost-bused, consistent With Section 276 of the Act, and 
nondiscriminatory; therefore, no furthw filings are ncewmry to modify existing 
cariffa, 

PTAS Order, p. 7. 

3 



On September 1, 1998, the FPTA filed a petition protesting Order Nu. PSC-98-1088- 

PDF-TL, and requesting a haring. Thereafter, on December 31,1998, the FPTA withdrew Its 

petition, and the Commission issued Order No. PSC-W-0493-FOF-TL (“Fid PTAS Order“), 

closing Docket No. 97028 1 -TL with a final, effective date of January 19,1999. 

BallSouth has charged payphone m i c e  provider% rPSPs’’) the Commission a p p v d  

PTAS rates, plus the applicable f o d d  EUCL charge, m compliance with applicable 

Commission orden and its approved tariffs. Neither the FPTA nor any individuaf PSP has 

objwted to BellSoutb’s ram. Naither the FPTA nor any individual PSP hss p ~ v i d y  m&Wd 

that B ~ l l S w t h ’ ~  PTAS rata &odd h reduced by she amount of the EUCL (as& from the 

current FPTA petition). Th FPTA voluntarily withdrew its petition seeking a hearing, and has 

not sought my further rehearing or judicial rwiaw of the Fimd PTAS &der. 

The basis for the FFTA’s Complaint arose from the FCC’s January 31,2002, W&consin 

Order.’ In the Whconsln Orrder, the FCC established certain g u i d e k  to “assist states in 

applying the new gtrviccs tml to BOCs’ intrastate payphone. line ratcs.” Whcomin Order, 7 2. 

The Wisconsin Order set fm&h a methodology for cumputinp direct costs, explained how to 

allmate overhad, discussed the SLC (now EUCL), and addressed usage. As to the WCL, the 

FCC sta&d that a BOC must reduce the monthly per lhe charge determined d e r  the new 

services test by the mount of the applicable federal tariffed SLC. Wisconsin Order, 9 61. The 

FVlIc~nsin orrder is cumntly an appeal to the United Statts Court of Appeals for tbe Distrkt of 

Columbia Circuit. See The New EngIand Publlc Cumunicutionr CounciZ, Inc. et al. v. Federal 

Communicaliom Commhsim and Unifed SSutes of America, Case No. 02-1055 (orel argument 

schduled May 9,2003). 

4 



Tht FPTA a-dy jnterpmts the W b c m i n  Order az providing it w'th (1) a right to a 

refund of previousily paid SbC or EUCL charges; (2) a refund of PTAS fees paid Siam the date 

of this Commission's FinaZ PTAS Order; and (3) new,PTAS rates. BellSouth is d i n g  to 

negotiate with the FPTA an appropriate 00-t order allowing BellSouth prospeCtiVtly to 

reduce its intrastate PTAS mtes by the amount of the EUCL, obviously reserving aIf rights it 

may haw BS a mult of the pending appeal of the Wisconsin ordsr. Howeyer, based on the 

well-established legal doctrines, including the probibition against rttroaetive rahmkhg 'and the ' 

filed-rate doctrine, BellSouth is neither required nor willing to pay any refunds of EUCL 

charges or PTAS fees sought by the FPTA. 

ARGUMENT 

A. The FPTA'r Requeat for Refunds Fail6 to State a Claim for Which Rtllef Can 
be Granted by the Commhnion 

In considering a moticon to dismiss, this Commission must wept  the allegatiom in the 

complaint as truE and consider whether the fhcta alleged state a cause of action. See M e F s  Y. 

Civ qfJachonviIle, 754 So.,2d 198 (Fla. lfi DCA 2000); City of Gdmsvide v. Department of 

Tramporfatioh, 778 S o . 3  519 (Fh 1" DCA 2001). The following allegations in the FPTA's 

complaint establish, as a matter of law, that any claim fbr refunds cannot stand: 

On August I t ,  1994, in Docks No. 970281-TL, the PPSC issued an &der 
comlding that "[e]xtsting incumbent i o 4  exchangc company tariffs for smart 
and dumb line payphone sewices arc cost-based, consistent with Saction 276 of 
the T~lecommuniCations Act of1996, and nondiscriminatory. On March 9,1999, 
the PPSC issued an larder Closing Docket o d  Reinstating Order No. PSC-98- 
1088-FOF-T. and establishing the effective date of that Order 88 January 19, 
1999. 

' Memomdurn Opinion end M e r ,  I n  the Adaller qf W k m h  Pubtic Service Cmhsian ,  17 FCC Red 205 1 (El. 
Jan.31.2002). 
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[Slime April 15, TY97 BellSouth's htrmtate PTAS rates have included an 
mount for the federally tariffed subscriber line charge. . , . 

* * * *  

To date, Petitioner hs not asked this CO&&OKI to address this issue. 
However, i s m =  of the FCC's Jpnuary Order clarified significant agpects of 
the FCC's position d a g  the issues, live years aftur the issuance of the 
Waiver &der, i p e  fur full considemtion by this Commission. 

Complaint, 1 4,122 and second 7 22. It is clear from the Complaint that the FPTA never sought 

any regulatory or judicial review of BellSouth'e Florida PTAS ram, and instead waited years 

later (and for that matter, n d y  over a year the issuance of the PCC'S Wimmin Order 

upon which it heavily reliw]r to lodge any formal request for a refund and for lower rates with 

B. The FPTA L Not Entitled to Refunds Becamt tba Commbrhn € h a  No 
Authority to Mik Retroaethe Ratemaking Orderr 

The law governing the FPTA's claims is clear. Over tbirty years ago the Supreme Court 

of Florida explained that: 

Petitioner contcnds that in both dm the Commission departed from essential 
requitcments of law by allowing both companies involved herein ta retain those 
past charges deemed excessive rather than making said reduction orders 
mtroacQve. 

It is Petitioner's contention that said rate reductions should be ma& rttKlorctive to 
Octok 1,1963 with appropriate refunds to the ratepayem. We do not agree with 
the petitioner's contention on this point. An examination of pertinent statuta 
leads us to conclude that the Commission would have no authority to make 
retroactive ratemaking orders. 

Civ of Miumi v. Flor lh  E'ubiic Service Commission, 208 So.2d 249, 259 (Fla. 1968). The 

Florida Supreme Court mplained that this Commission's statutory authority to s ~ a  rates in 
I 

- 
' To bo fait; the PPTA dld contact BellSouth In November 2002 informally questing a refund and lower PTAS 
rates; however, even that w 1 ~ 9  not m e  until ten monthi M e r  tho W b m h  Drdrr waa h d .  
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Section 364.14 is prospctive only. The statutory language expmsly limits rates to bc fixed 

' ' t h n d k r . "  a@ of Miami, :208 So.2d at 260; and Section 364. t4 (I)@) ("'the mmmission shall 

determine the just and reasorlable rates, charges, tolls or. ,=ntals ro be thersqtler observed and in 

force and& the s u m  by onLr"). Thb Commission simply has 110 statutory authority to revise 

rates established years past, and ordm comsponding rsfknds. 

The doctrine of retroactive ratemaking w88 addressed in detail in Docket No. 971663-WS, 

In Order No. PSC-98-1583-FOF-WS: In re Petition of F7orida Cities Wafer Comjmny. 

November 25,1998, this Commission explained: 

This Commission has consistently recognized that ratemtaking is prospective and 
that retroactive ratemaking is prohibited, , . . The general principal of retroactive 
ratemking is that new rate are not to be appliod to past consumptiom. The 
Cum have i n t e r p d  retroactive ratemelring to OOCUT when rn attempt is made 
to mvcr either past 10- (undereamings) or o d g s  in prospdve rates 
. . . In Cip ofMiamk ,the petitioner argued that rates should have been reduced for 
prior period overearnings and that the excesa eamings should be refirnded. Both 
of these rlttmnpts were deemed to be retmacctivt rstrmaking and thus were 
prohibited. 

(cieatiom omitted), 

This Commission's ,PTAS Order and Finuf PTAS Order have not baen appealed, they 

have not h e n  revoked or ndified by the Commission, and they have not been s@ed or 

vacated by any COW. These Orders direct the manner in which BellSouth is to charge for 

paypbone access l b s  m Florida, and BellSoulh has been charging (and continues to charge) for 

payphone access lines in coinpliance with thew Ordm. '&tISouth simply cannot be required to 

issue rem for charging rates that comply with valid and effective Ordas of the C o d a s i o n .  

Any such refunds would cludy Violate the prohibition against retroactive ratemaking. 

C. The FF'TA I8 Not EntiHed to Refunds In Light of the Filed Rate Doctrine 

The filed rate doctrine also prohibits the FPTA's claims for a refund. Tho "fils8 rate 

doctrine holds that where a regulatal company has a rate for service an fife with the applicable 
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regulatory agency, the filed rate is the only rate that may be charged.” Gh&l Amess Limited v. 

AT&T C w . ,  978 F. Supp. 1068 (S.D. FIa. 1997); citing Flori& Mtm. Power Agency v. Florida 

Power Bt Light Co., 64 F.3d 614, 615 (11” Cir. t995).. Stated simply, the filed rate d o c h e  

precludes a party from disputing a filed rate. “Application of the fitad rate doctrine can at timezr 

be harsh, but its justification lies in the principle that carriers should not be able to discriminate 

against customers in the setting of zsorvict rates; one rate - the filed rate - is the applicable rate 

for all . . . .” Global Access Limited, 978 F. Sugp. at 1073; see also MCl hlecomm. COT. v. 

Best Tei. Co., 898 F. Supp. 868, 872 (S.D. Fla, 1994). 

The FPTA had the opportunity to challenge the PTAS Order and the Find PTAS Order. 

It could have appealed those ciders, it could have asked for reconsideraticm and a full hearing, it 

could have sought or requested an offset or deduction of the BUCL charge h m  the PTAS rate, 

or, given that the Commission wm acting pwsumt to authority delegated to it by the PCC, it may 

have been able to appml those Orders to the FCC. The FPTA, however, decided not to W a g e  

the Commission’s o r d m  in any forum, and for nearly four ‘ycars it has paid the rates that are set 

forth in BelISouth’s fded tariffs (and that are consistent with the Commission’s unchallenged 

orders). Now, the FPTA COIT:IES back to this Commission, implies that BellSouth can ignore the 

requirements of this Commission’s prior Was, and ash this Commission to require BellSouth 

to pay refunds for having complied with binding, effective, and unchallengd Commission 

Orders. 

In doing so, thc FPTA indisputably is seeking relief for a putportbd injury that allegedly 

was caused by the payment ol’rates that were (and are) on file with this Commission and with the 

FCC. Moreover, the rates wem (and p) consistent with unchallenged orders entered by the 

Cornmissh. All such claims “are b d  by the ‘filed rate doctrine.”’ See Communweulrh v. 
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A&em M. COS., 8 S.W.3d at 52. C$ order, In Re Consumers Power Compmy, 52 P.U.R. 4th 

536 (Mich. P.S.C. April 12, 1983) (‘The inten‘m and final orders in Case No. U-4717 were 

appealable to the lngham mmty circuit court. . . . The AG, who w a s  a party to Case No. U- 

4717, did not appeal those orders. By requesting tbe commission to order the refund of money 

cdoctcd on the rate8 established by those orders, the AG seeks to overturn h s e  prior orders in 

a subsequent proceeding rather than the statutorily required praccdurc of appeal to the circuit 

court. His collateral attack on those orders is, therefore, unlawful and unreasonable.”). 
, I  

In Arkmu Grocery ~CO. v, Atchisan, T&SF Ry. Cu., 284 US. 370, 390 (1932), the 

Supreme Court declared that 

Where the Commission has upon comrplaint, and after hearing, declared what is 
the maximum reasonable rate to be charged by a carrier, it may aot at a laterthe, 
and upon the stam or a d d i t i d  widencc is to the fnd gitUation existing when its 
previous ordur w a s  promulgated, by dcclaring its own finding as to the 
rtarsonabl#l~s erronoolls, subject a carrier which conformed thento to the 
payment of reparation measured by wha? the Commission now holds it should 
have decided in the earlier procaeding to be a reasonable rate. 

Since then, federal appellate dacisiona consistently have held that a federal commission may not 

order refunds when it determines that a rate hat it previously allowed to become 6 t i v e  is not 

appropriate. See, e.g., AT&T v. Feakral Commwnicariom Commission, 836 F.2d 1386, 1394 

(D.C. Cir. 1987) (%hen the Commission determines that existing mtcs are excessive, it cannot 

order a refund of past payments under the revoked rate. Rather, the FCC can only correct the 

problem through a prospect& prescription under section 205. The c ~ l f t s  haw consistently 

adhered to this basic rule of nltemakiag)(J. Starr, concurring)(emphasis in original); Sea Robin 

Pipline Co. v. F e & d  Energy Regulatory Cornmimion, 795 F.2d 182, 189 n.7 @.C. Cir. 1986) 

(“Sea Robin a right to rely on the fegdity of the filed rate once the Commission allowed it 

to bacome e f f d v e .  FERC may not d e r  I rctmactive refund baed on a post hoc 
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determination of thc illegality of a filed rate‘s prescription."). 

This principle is firmly grounded in sound public policy. Any other d e  ‘’would lead to 

endlas d d c r a t i o n  of mattm prwiously presented to .- the Commission and the confusion about 

the effectivenuss of Commission orders.” JrkJmo Sugar v. IRtermouMain Gas Co., 100 Idaho 368, 

373-74,597 P.2d 1058,106344 (1979). In the w d s  of 1 -a1 appellate judge addns~hg the 

FCC’s attempts to allow for refunds h violation of this rule: 

it is apparent that the refund rule that the Commission advartcts here dots clear 
vioknce to the vdmr of stability and pdict~bility that Congress so canfully 
enshrinad in the Corrimunications Act. In the Commitmion’s OweJhan ’ world, 
carriers are 110 1-r able to miy on fild rates; insttad, thcy go about their 
business in constant jeopardy of being f b d  to refund enormow sums of money, 
even though they complied scnrpulously with their filed rates. 

AT&T v. F&rd Commm‘cations Commission, 836 F.2d 1386, 1394 (D.C. Cir. 1987)(J. Starr, 

concurring). Clearly, the C0l;nmiSsion should rejject the FPTA’s claims for refunds a a matter of 

law! 

D. There Are :No Exceptionr to the AppUcntlon of Either Retroactive 

BellSouth anticipaks that the PPTA may ugw that fib C O m m i ~ ~ o f i  haa and can issue 

Ratemaking or the rplled Rate Doctrine that Apply Hem 

in situationrS where a carrier bas overchtged ita customers. Any such argument is 

simply wmw 

While this Commission has prtviously ordered refunds, such refunds result from unique 

set5 of circumstances, which, arc not at issue in this case. For example, when this Commission 

has established interim rata, which rates arc lorter modified, rtfimds from the date of any interim 

rates bwe k found to lx appropriate. See United Tdephonc Company of Florida Y. Ma-, 

403 So.2d 962 (Fla. 1981). I,ilrewist, when this Commission improperly implemented the terms 
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of a remand ordcr, which order was subsqumtly apptalod, rate changes dating back to the date 

of the h p m p  Commission d o n  were proper. See GTE Florida Inc. v. Clmk 668 S o 2 d  971 

(Fla. 1996). In the GTE case, the Florida Supreme Court distinguished rate changes dating back 

to orders that were appealed from case3 “whart a new rate is requested and then applied 

retroactively” as the FPTA is requesting here. GTE Florida Inc., 668 So.2d at 973. 

In this case, the F “ A  bas m r  appealed the final PTAS &&r. Mureover, this 

Commission did not cstablhh interim PTAS rates that would be subject to finat regulatory 

action at a later date. Thus, the FPTA’s refund request does not fail within any recognized 
\ 

exceptions to the prohibition i @ M  retroactive ratemalring, 

Similarly, Saction 204 of the fidem1 Teleu>mmunicatians Act prwidss that when a 

carrier files a new or revid  charge with the FCC, the FCC may hold a hearing on that flbw or 

revisad charge. Sm 47 U,S.G. $2204(4(1), If the FCC deddw to hold such a hearing, it may 

suspend the new or revised charge, order the cartier to keep an amunting of the amounts 

collected under that c h g q  ,and then aIlow the rate to go into effect on the condition that the 

carrier pay refunds, with inter&, for “such portion of auch charge for a new service or revised 

charges as by its decbion shall be fomd not justifled.” Id. Section 204 clearly was at play in 

the FCC’s physical cdlocatim docket: 

This physical collocation tariff investigation began when the Common Carrier 
Bwaau (Bureau) putrally suspended LEG’ physical coll-tion tariffs pursuant 
to S d o n  204(a} of the Act, initiated an invmtigation into the 1 ~ ~ l n e s s  of these 
W, [d] impsedan accounting order.. . . 

Second Rcpf i  and Order, In  the Matter of Local &change Carriers’ Rates, Terms, and 

Conditioons for Erpanded Intercometion Through Physicai Collocatwn for Spsciul Access and 

’ Even if FPTA had a viable claim for mfunds (wblch it dots not]. Section A2.4.3.A of BellSouth’s Florida Genwal 
Subscribsr S s r v h  Tarifpprcddua, b~ prtinent pmt, thnt “[n]ny opItetion to blllcd chargee should be promptly 
rsportod to ths Company.” FPTA m k m  Lvt not abJmtcd to any oftheir bills. 



Switched Transporf, 12 PCC Rcd 18,730 (June 13, 1997) ("PhyaicaI CoUocation order")). it 

also was at play in the FCC's WDB docket (%e Bureau suspended the transmittals for one day, 

imposed accounting orders, and initiated investigations of the tatiff transmittah referenced 

above9.' 

The refunds the FCC ordered in the Physical Collocation Order and in the LIDB Or& 

were no1 the result of some j,nhtrent right to refunds in cam involving the ntw Senices test. 

Nor were they the mult of the Commission's decision to revisit the legality of rates that had 

atready gone into effect and  hat had been in effect for sword years. in other words, the FCC 

did nut do what tha FPTA is asking this Commission to do - review rates that it had already 

nppmved (and that the d e r  had already been charging in wrnpliaace with an unchallenged 

FCC Qtkr), decide that those! rates were too high, and thcn order refunds.' 

Instcud, the r e f d  the FCC ordered in the physical Collucullon Order and in the WDB 

Ordsr were the rmlt of the FCC's decision to allow new or r e v i d  rates to go into effect on the 

condition that a hearing on those rates would be held and that the carrier d k c t i n g  those ratea 

would pay refunds based 011 the outcome of b t  hearing. Nothing in either the Pkyscul 

Collocation Ordw w the IJDB Order suggwit that having decided not to cballemgc the 

Commission's Orders nearly four years ago, t h ~  FPTA can now cullateralty atmk those Orders 

(and the rates established by lhose Orders) and recciue refunds to boot. 

E. Neither Bt1lSi)uth'a Podtion before the FCC when it Sought a Waiver of the 
Intrastate Tariff Filing Rcquiremenk Nor the FCC's Second Waiver Ordw 
Supports !be FFTA'r Request for Refan&. 

FPTA will likely argue that not paying the refunds the FTTA in this docket 
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conflicts with BellSouth’s psition before the FCC when it sought ta waiver of the intrastate 

tariff filing requirements. Eg., Complah& socond 1 22, p. 12. Any such an argument is 

meritless. Aflw considering IBetlSouth’s request for a waiver, .. the FCC issued an Order plainly 

stating that “[a] LEC who rmb to rely on the wavier g r a n t a d  in the instant Order must 

rchburQle its customers or prwidc a d i t  from A d 1  IS, 1997 in situations where the newly 

tarif€.. rates, when eflective, ,me lower than the existing tariffed rates.” Second Waiver Or& 1 

2, 25. Becauw BellSouth’a tariffed rates, wbich rates met the new s d c e s  t& ah were 
. I  

effective January 19, 1999, were not lower than existing rates, no refunds wm due to FPTA 

r n e m h  then and no refunds EUC due now. BellSouth’s actions are entirely consistent with its 

position in seeking a waiver fmm the FCC. 

The FPTA implies hi t  what BellSouth and the FCC redly meant waa that even aRer the 

raw the Cornmiasion e8tatklished in the PTAS Or&r aad the Final PTAS Order became 

effective, and w t n  aftcr di padm declined to seek recolysideration or appeal ;such orders, 

BellSouth would agree to pay refundE, all the way back to April IS, 1997, if any person or entity 

could, at any unspecified tiare in the future, convince any commission or court that the Florida 

Commisziion really s h d d  have established different rates way back in 1999. The FPTA’s 

argument defies both common sense and the controlling legal principles d i a u s d  above and 

their refund claims should \H: rejected forthwith. 

F. State Cornmimiom Witb Slrnihr Refund Requests Have Rejected Such 
Claim 

tn cases d o g o u s  to the FPTA’s Complaint, payphone associations in bath Ohio and 

’ An explained In above, the prohibition opinst rstroaetfvs reeemakhg and the filed rak doetcis would preclude 
any euch o*. 



refunds. Both state comm~.ons  denied the refund claims. The Kansas Commisshn noted: 

[alii Kmsa9 local ex~:bange companies have approved payphone line tariffs in 
place and there is no evidmce they have not bten billing payphone providers in 
accordance with tho* tariff%. Tclqhotlt cornpanics arc q u h d  to char& the 
xaka set out in their approved tariffs, Thuk is no basis for retroactive 
implementation of new tariffs, if we find the cllirent tariffs must be revised, 

Order, In Re: Matier OJ tke Application of thH Kansm Pamhne Associaiion Requesting the 

Service by Independiznt Poyphons Oprahrs and Tan@ Plffsucunl to the FcCs "New servica 

Test I' Decision Isstcsd 3 m m  33, 2002, Dodcet No. 02-KAPT-651-GIT (+cemba 10,2002) 

(Attachment 1, p .  1 I), Likewist, the Ohio Commission ''rejects the PAQ's request for refunds. 

Such refunds would constitute unlawful, retroactive ratemaking." mr, In Re: iha 

Commissfon 's Inwsiigution into rhe Impiemeatatim of Secion 276 of the Telecommunicatiom 

Act of I996 Regarding F a t  Tslepho~ Sentces, Case No. 961310-TP-COI (Nmeinber 26, 

2002) (Attachment 2, p. 11). W s  Commission should summarily reject the FPTA's claims for 

refunds, just as the Kansas and Ohio commissims did with similar claims. 

coNcLusIoN 
For the m n s  explained above, the Commission should dismiss the portion of the 

FPTA's Petition d n g  refimds from EellSouth. 
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Current Rates 
Rate Group 

Current PavDhone Charnes 
Monthly Base Rate 
EUCL 

Total Current Monthly Charges 

zone 1 
UNE Rate 

Quantification of Bcess Rate 

Zone 2 
UNE Rate 

Quantification of Excess Rate 

1 

Docket No. 03030GTP 
BellSouth Exhibit No. KKE-3 
Page 1 of 1 
Testimony of Kathy K. Blake 

Analysls of Current BellSouth Rates for Payphone Access Llnes 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

$ 12.67 $ 13.67 $ 14.77 $ 15.n $ 16.72 $ 17.77 $ 18.62 $ 19.47 8 20.27 $ 20.87 $ 21.47 $ 21.97 
0 7-12 $ 7.:: 5 7.73 $ 7.?3 f 7-12 $ 7.13 S 7.13 $ 7.13 $ 7.13 $ 7.13 $ 7.13 $ 7.13 

$ 19.80 $ 20.80 $ 21.90 $ 22.90 $ 23.85 $ 24.90 $ 25.75 $ 26.m $ 27.40 $ 28.00 $ 28.60 $ 29.10 

$ 12.87 $ 12.87 f 12.87 $ 12.87 $ 12.87 $ 12.87 $ 12.87 $ 72.87 $ 12.87 $ 12.87 $ 12.87 $ 12.87 
g 6-93 $ 7.93 $ 9.03 $ 10.03 $ 10.98 $ 12.03 f 12.88 $ 13.73 $ 14-53 $ 15.13 $ 15.73 f 

f 16.98 S 16.98 $ 16.98 $ 16.98 $ 16.98 $ 16.98 5 16.98 $ 16.98 f 16.98 $ 16.98 $ 16.98 $ 16.98 
$ 2.82 8 3.82 f 4.92 $ 5.92 $ 6.87 $ 7.92 $ 0.77 $ 9.62 $ 10.42 $ 11.02 $ 11.62 $ 12.12 

zone 3 
UNE Rate $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 $ 27.73 8 27.73 

$ (7.93) 8 (6.93) $ (5.83) $ (4.83) $ (3.88) $ (2.83) $ (1.98) $ (1.13) $ (0.33) $ 0.27 $ 0.87 $ 1.37 Quantificationof Excess Rate 

Statewide Average - BellSouth Cost Study 
Less EUCL 
Monthly Intrastate Base Rate 

$ 24.36 
$ 7.13 

Statewise average UNE-P Lmp rate 
Statewide average UNE-P port rate 
Statewide average UNE-P 
Usage (Per m i b i t  DJW-2) 

$ 13.95 
$ 1.17 
$ 15.12 
$ 1.93 
If) 
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FLORIDA DOCKET NO. 030300-TP 
PTAS STUDY 
SECTION 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
BellSouth Telecommunimtions, Inc. (BellSouth) is pmviding Total Service Long 
Run Incremental Cost (TSLRIC) studies, whlch also reflect a reasonable 
alocation of overhead casts for Public Telephone Access Senrice (PTAS). The 
cost study complies with the Federal Communication Commission's (FCC's) 
Memorandum Opinion and Order dated January 31,2002, which outlines the 
methodology to be used in support of the New Services Test. 

Specifically, the FCC's Order directs that: 'It is consistent with the Local  
Competition Order for a state to use its accustomed TSLRIC methodology (or 
another forward-looking methodology) to develop the direct costs of payphone 
line service costs." 749 

With respect to the development of the ovehead costs, the FCC's Order states: 
"It is atso consistent with our past application of the price cap new services test, 
and permissible in this context, for states to determine overhead assignments 
using the methodology that the Commission used to evaluate the 
reasonableness of ONA tariffs in the O M  Tariff Oder.' In that Investigation, the 
Commission used ARMIS data to calculate an upper limit for botb the ratio of 
direct cost to direct investment and the ratio of overhead cost to total cost. 
Analogously, states could use ARMIS data relathg to the phnt categories used 
to pmvlde payphona services in calculatlng an upper limit on overhead loadings." 
954 This is the methodology used by Bellsouth in the development of its 
overhead costs. 

OVERVIEW 

Historically, BellSouth prepared Long Run Incremental Cost (LRIC) studies to 
support tariff prices for l:elecommunicatins services. The LRlC result, which 
considered only the volume sensitive costs, constituted the priw floor for the 
service in question, and was one of a number of factors consldered when 
establishing the price for a sewice. BellSouth also conducted Total Service Long 
Run Incremental Cost ('TSLRIC) studies that addressed not only the volume 
sensitive msts but also considered the directly attributable volume insensitive 
costs. TSLRIC studies were used to ensure that the service was not being 
subsidized and is the methodology utilized In this filing. 

' In the Matter of Open Network hhitectum TaMs of BeU Operating Cmpankss, CC Docket No. 
92-91, Order, 9 FCC Rad 440,458-59. para. 50, and 477-80. Mach. C (0%. 15,1993) ( O M  
Ta# Order). 



FLORIDA DOCKET NO. 030300-TP 
PTAS STUDY 
SECTION 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In order to develop the economic costs associated with PTAS, BellSouth initiated 
the basic study process as follows. 

1. BellSouth determined the forward-looking, efficient architecture, 
engineering, and provisioning p d u r e s  associated with PTAS. This 
was accomplished through the use of models, special studies, and the 
involvement of key BellSouth personnel, such as cost analysts, product 
managers, and network employees. 

2. Costs associated with the material and equipment rmuird were 
developed. 

3. BellSouth ensured that the costs associated with supporting struCtureS 
and installation OF material and equipment were appropriately included. 

4. BellSouth detemiined the cost of PTAS by converting the installed 
investment into its capital costs and operathg expenses, and included an 
appropdate amount of overhead costs and taxes. 
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FLORIDA DOCKET NO. 030300-TP 
M A S  STUDY 
SECTION 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

- Dese:riDtion 
LOOP 

Termination 

Usage 

Blocking and Screening 

Total $24.36 
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FLORIDA DOCKET NO. 030300-TP 
PTAS STUDY 
SECTION 2 

COST METHODOLOGY 

TOTAL SERVICE LONG RUN INCREMENTAL COST (TSLRIC) 

BellSouth follows TSLRIC methodology in developing costs for retail service 
offerings. The basic guidelines that fom the foundation for a TSLRlC study are: 

1 The studies should mflect a long-run perspective. Long run implies a 
sufficient period, long enough that all costs are variable. In other words, this 
principle assumes all costs are avoidable in the long run. 

2) Cost causation is a kry concept in incremental costing. Thus, only those 
costs that are directly caused by the particular item being studied are 
considered. This prirrciple mandates the identtfkatbn of costs directly 
attributable to providing a service. 

3) The increment being studied should be the entire quantity of service. 

4) Any functlon necessary to produce a service must have an associated cost. 
In essence, no sunk lcosts should be included. 

5) While common overtreads are not part of a long run incremental cost study, 
the FCC's Order allowed for consideration of a reasonable overhead in cost 
support associated wlth the New Sewices Test. 

6) The technology used should reflect the least cost, most efficient technology. 

7 )  Costs should be foward-looking. 

There are two genetic types of costs that have been studied: recurring and 
nonrecurring. 

RECURRING COSTS 
The monthly costs resulting from capital investments deployed to provision 
payphone senrice are called recurring costs. Recurring costs include capital and 
operating costs. Capital, costs Include depreciatlon, cost of money and income tax. 
Operating costs Include the expenses for maintenance, ad vabrem and other 
taxes and represent ongoing msts associated with upkeep of the initial capital 
investment. Gross receipts tax (whlch includes municipal license taxes and PSC 
fees) is added. 

The generic steps for developing recurring cost can be summarized as shown 
below. The unique technical characteristics and physical makeup of each 
payphone service cost element must be taken into consideration. 
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Step 1: Determine the forward-looking network designs (architectures), which will 
be used in deployment of payphone service. 

Step 2: btermine current material prices for the items of plant used in each 
design. Material prices me obtained from BellSouth contracts with various 
vendors and thus reflect tall applicable discounts. 

Step 3: Apply material Telephone Plant Indexes (TPls) as appropriate to 
determine the base year material prices. Material TPls estimate the changes in 
material prices over time. 

Step 4: Adjust the material prices for utilization lo account for on-going spare 
capacity. 

Step 5: Weight the material prices, as appropriate, to determine the average 
material price for a typical element by field reporting code (FRC), Le., plant 
account. 

Step 6: Apply material inflatlon factors, referred to as levelization factors, to the 
material prices to convert the utilized base year material prices to material prices 
representative of a three-year planning period. 

Step 7: Apply in-plant loadings to the levelized material prices to convert the 
material prices to an installed investment, which includes the cost of material, 
engineering l a b  and hstallation labor. 

Step 8: Apply support loadings to the investments to determine investments for 
support equipment and power, RTU fees, land, buildings, poles and conduit as 
appropriate. 

Step 9: Convert the investments by FRC to annual costs by applying account 
specific annual cost factors to the vadous investments. The annual cost factors 
calculate the capital costs (depreciation, cost of money, and i m m e  tax) and 
operating expenses (plant specific expense, ad vabrem taxes, and other taxes). 
Add the annual costs for the various FRCs. Next divide by 12 to determine the 
direct monthly cost. (Not all elements are expressed on a monthly basis. For 
example, elements charged on a per minute of use basis are not divided by 12.) 

Step 10: Apply the gross receipts tax factor. 

Step 11 : Apply the overhead cost allocation factor. 000006 
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NONRECURRING COSTS 
Nonrecurring costs am onetime expenses associated M h  provisioning a service. 
Subject matter experts idrmtify the amount of time required b perform the task and 
also determine the probability that the activity will ocwr. PmMsioning costs are 
developed by multipiyhg the work time for each work function by the direct labor 
rate for the work group performing the function. 

STUDY PROCESSING 
The BellSouth Cost CalciJlatoP, a model developed by BellSouth, produces long 
run Incremental cost stucliss adhering to either a TSLRIC or TELRIC (Total 
Element Long Run Incremental Cost) methodology depending on set-up and 
input parameters. The model was designed to accept variable inputs that are 
applied according to a user-contmlled matrix. The BellSouth Cost Calculator 
was used to produce the TSLRIC studies included in this filing. 

Underlying the BellSouth1 Cost Calculator inputs are fundamental cost models, 
e.g., SClSlMO (Switching Cost Information SystemlModel Office), S S P  
(Simplified Switching Tool), the BellSouth Telecommunications Loop Model 
(BSTLM)m, and price calculators, e.g., the SONET and DLC (Digital Loop 
Carrier) Price Calculators. These models or price calculators produce some of 
the investment and expense inputs far the individual components being studied. 
For example, SClSlMO outputs are used bath for the payphone termination and 
usage calculations. 

Additionally, these are the same models and inputs that were presented to the 
Comrnisslon in August, 2000, during the most recent genetic unbundled network 
element (UNE) cost proceedings in Docket No. 990649TP. The BSTLM 
however was updated tcr include year 2000 material prices. 

Some of the outputs from the BellSouth Cost Calculator are expressed on a per 
minute of use (MOU) basis. Thus. additional work papers, outside the BellSouth 
Cost Calculator, were mquired to determine costs on a flat rated basis. These 
work papers follow the !Summary of Results in Section 1. 

BellSouth Cost Calculator 1999 BellSouth Cwporation 
All rights reserved ' SST - ZOO0 BellSouth Cor(mrati0n 
All rights reserved 
* BSTLM - i 999 INDWfC International, 
BellSouth Corporation, CostQuast and Associates 
All rights resewed 

QQOOO 7 
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As discussed previously, BellSouth utilized the FCC-approved option of using the 
methodology outlined in Iha ONA proceeding for the calculation of the overhead 
costs. The 2001 regulatttd expense and investment amounts were extracted 
from the ARM1S 43-03 Report for BellSouth TelemmmunicatIons, Inc. Capital 
Cost Factors (Composite of Depreciation, Return, income Tax, & Ad Valorem 
Tax components) used to convert 2001 Investment into 2001 capital costs. The 
actual calculation of this loverhead factor Is included in Section 3. 

000008 
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INTRODUCTION 
Section 3 contains a service description, flat rate usage calculation, BollSouth 
Cost Calculator outputs end a worksheet showing the development of the 
Overhead Cost Factor. 

The studies included in this filing are all based on a three {3) year study period 
(2003-2005). All direct Icing run costs associated with providing the services are 
identifled and included in the cast studies. Additionally, a reasonable allocation 
of overhead costs has been considered. 

Sewice Description 
PTAS 
PTAS includes the local Imp, the nun-traffic sensitive (NTS) line termination in 
the switch, central office blocking and screening, and local usage. The local loop 
is the facility that extends from the main distributing frame (MDF) in the 
BellSouth central office 4.0 the customer's premises. The fadllty includes all the 
outside plant components required for transmission. such as copper cable, flber 
cable, electronic equipment, pies, conduit, etc., as well as all cable up to and 
including the connection at the customer's premises, the network interface 
device (NID). The loop results reflect win characteristics (i.e., costs associated 
With coin customer locations were detemined by the BSTLM). Additionally the 
loop costs am based upon forwad-looking technologies and the most efflcient 
method of provisioning 13 local loop. 

The NTS line termhation is the facility used to connect the local loop to a 
BellSouth end office switch. The facility includes the connection on the MDF, the 
jumper to the switch, and the non-tmffk sensitive termination, for example the 
line card in the DMSIOCI, in the switch. BellSouth used the Switching Cost 
Information System (SC;lS/MO), a Tslcordia cost model, to develop the vendor 
engineered, furnished, and installed (EF&I) Investment associated with these 
kerns of plant. The SCllS model outputs reflect vendor design criteria, BellSouth 
discount levels, and offm-level usage characteristics. 

Central ofice blocking iand screening is a feature In the switch required for 
PTAS. Blocking and scmnlng costs are both recurring and nonrecurring. The 
recurting costs are the incremental costs over and above a Plain Old Telephone 
Service (POTS) call f o r  using the switch processor, The nonrecurring costs are 
the labor costs for performing the translations In the switch. 

Billed number screening is an SS7-based feature that blocks collect and bill-to- 
third-party calls. This capability is available to residential, business, and 
payphone customers. The recurring costs reflect the investments associated with 
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launching a query to the Line Identiication Database (LIDB) for billing 
information associated with the called number, These costs are negligible (i.% 
less than $.005 per line, per month) and thus, have not bean included in the cost 
summary. 

The local usage costs incllude the traffic sensitive switching cost of the end office 
for both intraoffice and hieruffhe calls within the local calling area of that end 
office. Additionally, local tandem switching, interoffice transport, and signaling 
costs are included. These costs reflect an average per minute of use of the 
network. These results are converted to a payphone flat-rate monthly cost by 
utilizing payphone specific call lengths and the typical number of payphone calls 
in a month. 
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Usage Cakulathnr 

% lntraafflce 

% Interoffice 

% T8ndem ~ u r r e n c e  

Local Mhutes per month 

Mlleage 

% Intraofke Study (Wi998) 

l l N l  

Local Tandem Occurem8 
Sludy (4Q000) 
UBP Rem - coin (Jan 2002 - Apt 2002) 
BCATS-ID 

TSLRlC + ONA 

Per MOU Cos& 

End OfFiCs switching per MOU 

EO Interoffice Trunk Port (mer MOU 

Tandem Switching Functkm per MOU 

Tandm Interoffice Trvnk Port per 

Common Transpwt - per lHie per 

Common T r a m  - Facilities per 

MOU 

MOU 

MOU 

Flat Raw, per Une, Psr Month 

End OPRce Switching 

EO Interoffice Trunk Port 

Tandem Switching Fundon 
Tandem Interoffice Trunk Port 
Common Transport - per Mle 
Common Transpwt - Faclities 

Total 8wkhing Usage mt p r  Line 
per Month 

BeillSouth Cost CaiculatM 
Output 
BellSouth Cost Calwlator 
output 
BellSouth Cost Calculator 
Output 
BellSouth Cost Calculator 
Output 
6elISwth Cost Calculator 
output 
BellSouth Cost Calculator 
Output 

(tN4'LNZ*Z+LN4'LNl )'LN9 

LN4*LN2*2*LN 10 

LN4*LN2*LN3lN11 

LN4*LN3*LN2TN12*2 
LN4*LN2*LNSLN13 

LN4*LN2*LN 14 

Florlda 

Sum {tNlS.,.LN24) rn 

PRIVATE/PROPRETARY/SECLJRE 
Not for disciclosuce outaide Bellsouth except by wrim agreement, 

Must be securely storod Wtten not in use, OOOOll 
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Bsll8Outh Cod Wcubbor 2.6 - Elemtnt Summary Report 

Study Name: 
State: 
Scenario: 
Studyfype: 

Cost Element 

A 1 .coin 
8.3.1 
c.1.1 
c.1.2 
c.2.1 
c.2.2 
0.1.1 
D.1.2 
P.1.2 

Updated Coin Sbdy using Aug 2000 loop mod and basket rn- factors 
Florida 
State Average -coin Od 2003 
TSLRlC 

2-Wm Anam Voice Grade L m  - coin 
Central OfAce Blodring and Saeening 
End Off- Switching Functkn Per MOU 
End office Trunk port - Shared, Pw MOU 
Tandem Switching Function Per MOU 
Tandem Trunk Pwt - Shared, h r  MOU 
Common Transpwt - Per Mile, Per MOU 
Common Transport - Facilities Termhation Per MOU 
Exchange port - 2-Wire Coin Port 

PRIVATUPROPIUETARY/SECURE 
Not for d i sc low outside B e h u h  e x q t  by written agreement. 

Must be Securety stored when not in use. 

Total cost 
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BellSouth Cost Calculator Output Sheets 

These sheets are proprietary and only furnished under written agmement. 

000013 
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Overhead Cost Factor D~welopment Worksheet 

This worksheet is proprietary and only furnished under written agreement. 

000089 
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SUMMARY 

FLORIDA 

- Line DescriDtion 
1 Loop 
2 
3 Temiination 
4 
5 Usage 
6 
7 Blocking and Screening 
8 
9 
10 
11 Tota!l $24.36 
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